_;ii Pierce County
% Library System

Information & Imagination

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees
August 12, 2015
3:30 pm

3:30pm 01 min. Call to Order: Rob Allen, Chair

3:31pm 05 min. Public Comment: This is time set aside for members of the public to speak to the Board of Trustees.
Unless the item you wish to discuss is of an emergency nature, the Board ordinarily takes matters under
advisement before taking action. Please sign up at the time of the meeting to speak during the public
Comment period, and limit your comments to three minutes.

3:36 pm 04 min. Consent Agenda ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes of the July 8, 2015, Regular Meeting
2. Approval of July 2015 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

3:40pm 05 min. Board Member Reports

3:4A5pm 10 min. Routine Reports
1. Dashboard, Georgia Lomax
2. July 2015 Financial Report, Dale Hough
3. IRS Tax Form 990 Final Review, Clifford Jo
4. Executive Director Activities, Georgia Lomax

3:55 pm Unfinished Business
25 min. 1. Staff Engagement Survey Results, Chereé Green

4:20 pm New Business
10 min. 1. 2015 Mid-year Budget, Clifford Jo ACTION
10 min. 2. 2015 Midyear Capital Improvement Plan (Resolution 2015-03), Clifford Jo ACTION
05 min. 3. 2015 Midyear Capital Improvement Fund Transfer (Resolution 2015-04), Clifford Jo ACTION
05 min. 4. 2016 Budget Process and Calendar, Clifford Jo
10 min. 5. Fiscal Management Policy Amendment, Clifford Jo
10 min. 6. Fixed Function PCs, Karim Adib ACTION
5:10 pm Board Education

5:10pm 10 min. Officers Reports

2015 Estimated Property Values for 2016 Levy Certification, Clifford Jo
Fife Library Site Update, Lorie Erickson

Deputy Director Hiring Update, Georgia Lomax

2015 Legislative Session, Georgia Lomax

2015 Digital Literacy Grant, Jaime Prothro

Regional Trustee Meeting, Georgia Lomax

Ok wNE

5:20pm 10 min. Executive Session: At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to
Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues and labor
negotiations.

5:30pm 01 min. Announcements

5:31 pm Adjournment

American Disability Act (ADA) Accommodations Provided Upon Request



Consent Agenda



Pierce County
Library System

INFORMATION = IMAGINATION

W

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
REGULAR MEETING, JULY 8, 2015

CALL To ORDER

Chair Rob Allen called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees at 3:31 pm.
Board members present were J.J. McCament, Allen Rose and Linda Ishem and Donna Albers.

PusLic COMMENT |

There was no public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA |

1. Approval of Minutes of the June 10, 2015, Regular Meeting
2. June 2015 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
e Payroll Warrants 3613-3620, dated 06/01/15 - 06/22/15 in the amount of $3007.92
e Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 06/06/15 in the amount of $592,707.42
e Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 06/21/15 in the amount of $616,334.30
e Accounts Payable Warrants 624495-624610 dated 06/01/15 — 06/29/15 in the amount of $1,415,760.74

Ms. McCament moved for approval of the consent agenda. Ms. Ishem seconded the motion and it was passed.

BOARD REPORTS

Ms. Ishem reported she attended the ULC Annual Forum. She encouraged the Trustees to consider attending in the future.
Georgia Lomax, Executive Director, served on a panel discussing the importance of understanding a Library’s specific market.
Ms. Ishem praised Ms. Lomax for her insight and her valuable contribution to the event.

Ms. Ishem met a young man who is an avid reader and encouraged him to participate in the summer reading program.

ROUTINE REPORTS

Ms. Lomax reported she made revisions to the agenda headings and the order in which they are presented.

Dashboard - Ms. Lomax pointed out the increase in active card holders on the report, stating the Library is evaluating the
frequency of purging library records. Purging will now be done after no activity for three years. The Library is examining
opportunities to engage and retain cardholders. There are approximately 18,000 purged cards annually.

June 2015 Financial Report - Dale Hough, Finance Manager, reported revenue should be at 50% and expenditures at or below
50%. He expects approximately $150,000 in revenue from the county this month. Foundation donations year to date are over
$430,000. IRS Form 990 for 2014 is completed in draft form and will be presented to the Board via email prior to the next Board
meeting.

Clifford Jo, Finance and Business Operations Director, clarified the lifespan for capital improvement projects is $5,000 or three
years. Chair Allen asked why IT hardware was not listed under IT hardware. Mr. Jo said he will make recommendations for
changes to the chart of accounts to more clearly identify IT hardware budget figures.

Ms. Lomax introduced Joy Kim, Customer Experience Manager. Sally Porter Smith, Customer Experience Director, said Ms.
Kim is taking on a new customer service role. She will be responsible for community engagement, volunteers and friends. She
will also be supervising 5 branches , including Outreach Services. Ms. Kim was previously the Branch Manager at Gig Harbor,
Site Supervisor at Summit and Youth Services Librarian at Parkland Library.

Ms. Lomax presented Al Rose with a gift as thanks for his thirteen years of service as a Trustee. Mr. Rose thanked his fellow
Trustees and Library staff. He praised the organization for its work in the community. He said he was honored to sit on the
Board.

The Board thanked him for his historical knowledge, legal expertise, decisiveness, analysis and approach to solving problems.



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Fife Library Frontage, Access and Connection Project - Lorie Erickson, Facilities Director, reported she met with the city of
Fife on July 1. 2015. The estimate of additional work and change orders is $250,000. The project remains on schedule. Work
will be taking place in August and early September . She will ask contractor to complete the frontage first so it will not impede
school traffic. Mr. Jo said there will be one time savings that will be moved to the capital fund next month. He said with this
additional expense, the Library is getting 13 additional parking stalls. There is a 20% contingency in the budget that will be
released into the capital budget if it is not used.

Ms. McCament reported the developer on the project complimented Library staff in their dealings with him.

2015 Mid Year Accountability Budget Process - Mr. Jo reported he recently completed meetings with each department head
about their budget status. He and Ms. Lomax will also have discussion with the department heads to help them meet their
objectives for the year. Chair Allen said considering the growing population and that the Library does not have a growing
revenue stream, he would like to see the Library think about its approach to spending extra money presently and how it might
support services in the future.

Ms. Lomax said this foreshadows planning already underway to create an additional fund that allows the Library to designate
money for multi-year services. Mr. Jo said the fiscal management policy currently outlines where excess revenue is used. Ms.
Lomax said the Library will not be able to keep up with population which has grown by 20,000 over last year so it will have to be
more creative in meeting the needs of the community. She said it is money that is meant to be spent for the taxpayers and she
wants to ensure the Library spends it right.

NEw BUSINESS

There was no new business.

BOARD EDUCATION AND SERVICE REPORTS

Ms. Lomax said this section of the agenda will be a place to share information or updates about the Library.

Administrative Center Library (ACL) Evaluation of Pilot with Next Steps- Ms. Porter Smith said the ACL pilot project is
coming to an end. She noted over 15,000 customers used the meeting rooms since January 2015. While use of the collection
has not been high, there is a growing use of the computers. There is an opportunity to serve customers in the neighboring
vicinity. The ACL Service will be provided through the Outreach department.

L&l Update - Cheree Green, Staff Experience Director, reported on the outcome of the changes in L&l workers compensation
since outsourcing to Sedgwick, a third party administrator. Sedgwick analyzes the claims and provides real-time feedback. Staff
workload has improved. Rates have decreased over the past year.

2015 Work Plan - Ms. Lomax provided a high level view of the work to be done in the next 18 months. She said there is much to
do to prepare for 2017 and beyond. She said this will be a time to regroup and prepare for the future. Lomax stressed the
importance of having a strong core foundation and determining the Library future direction by conducting a full comprehensive
study and strategic plan which outlines its objectives. The Library must focus on what it is doing well and with high quality and
will not take on new projects or initiatives until the strategic plan is in place. She stressed this is a time to do internal work such
as the establishment of a special purpose fund, refining the budget process and clarifying how the Library Foundation feeds the
budget.

Ms. Lomax shared the SWOT analysis review summary that showed the major themes that emerged from the exercise.

Ms. Lomax said an important factor is to hear from the public what makes the Library interesting, useful and unique. She added
the importance of being very transparent as the Library moves forward.

OFFICER REPORTS

2015 Property Values for 2015 Tax Levy - Mr. Jo said Pierce County released its assessment of property values of between
6.62% and 7.1%. Values have returned to 2010 levels.

Deputy Director Recruitment and Hiring - Ms. Lomax reported 28 candidates have submitted applications for the position. she
is optimistic the candidate pool will be strong.

Ms. McCament asked if the span of control is the same as when Ms. Lomax held the position. Ms. Lomax said she revised it
slightly and would provide the board with an organizational oversight chart for their reference.

Voice Of Youth Advocates Article by Alex Byrne - Ms. Lomax thanked Ms. McCament for sending a note of appreciation for
his article to Alex Byrne, Youth Services Librarian.



Summer Partnership with KBTC - Ms. Lomax said the Library chose to participate in this partnership because KBTC is
covering all costs. Ms. Nelson said an average of 25 kids are participating in the activities. Ms. Lomax said this allows staff to
have additional hours and does not take away from service in the Library’s district.

New Trustee Appointment - Ms. Lomax reported Monica Butler recently completed her orientation. She is looking forward to
joining Pierce County Library and will begin her term in August.

Ms. Nelson was a guest on a local radio program about summer reading. She was joined by representatives of Seattle Public
and King County Libraries.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

There was no executive session.

| ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements.

| ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 4:35 pm on motion by Mr. Rose, seconded by Ms. McCament.

GEORGIA LOMAX, SECRETARY RoB ALLEN, CHAIR



July 2015 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Payroll Warrants

Electronic Payments - Payroll & Acct Payable
Electronic Payments - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants

Total:

Warrant Numbers

3621-3631

624611-624760

Date(s)

7111115-7/21/15
07/06/15
07/21/15

7/11115-7/131/15

Amount

$6,132.27
$596,405.01
$605,569.48
$1,198,304.97

$2,406,411.73




pyCkHist Check History Listing Page: 1
7/131/2015 11:29:53AM Pierce County Library System

Check # Bank Date Paid to Status Can/Vd Date  Pay Period Dates Dir Dep Amount
3621 pr Bank of America 07/06/2015 GERTSCH, KERILYN 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 260.55
3622 pr Bank of America 07/06/2015 POWELL, JULI 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 336.92
3623 pr Bank of America 07/06/2015 CASTRO, NATHALIE 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 392.03
3624 pr Bank of America 07/06/2015 ORABEY, VIKTOR 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 112.71
3625 pr Bank of America 07/06/2015 BENNETT, LAUREL 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 1,009.33
3626 pr Bank of America 07/06/2015 SANTIESTEBAN, BRYNA 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 695.93
3627 pr Bank of America 07/07/2015 LANDRY, TAMMY 06/16/15 - 06/30/15 0.00 88.20
3628 pr Bank of America 07/21/2015 DICKSON, JUSTIN 07/01/15 - 07/15/15 0.00 1,935.89
3629 pr Bank of America 07/21/2015 MAYEUX, ANKE 07/01/15 - 07/15/15 0.00 408.53
3630 pr Bank of America 07/21/2015 PRUITT, JOHN 07/01/15 - 07/15/15 0.00 440.16
3631 pr Bank of America 07/21/2015 AFLAGUE, LAWRENCE 07/01/15 - 07/15/15 0.00 452.02

Total: 0.00 6,132.27
Checks in report: 11 Grand Total: 0.00 6,132.27

Page: 1



PCL_Company

Wire Template Number in Cash-Pro :WAPC014

Description: Pierce County Rural Library

Ad-hoc bank transaction (Withdrawal)

Contact Name:
Contact Phone:

Contact e-mail:

Christy Telling

253-548-3451

ctelling@piercecountylibrary.org

Comments: payday 07/06/2015
Withdrawal Date: 07/31/15
R
Company Description Evenue/ Spend Cost Center Fund Business Unit Total
Category
PCL s o
_Company FIT EE and EIC 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 63,279.57
PCL_Company FICA EE and Medicare 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 45,481.82
PCL_Company FICA ER and Medicare 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 45,481.82
PCL_Company DIR DEP 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 424,830.92
p
CL_Company Deferred Comp. Plan 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 12,969.50
PCL_Company VOYA 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 2,712.00
PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Deductions 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 1,649.38
PCL_Company H.S.A Employer Contribution 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000
PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Fee 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000
PCL_Company Department of Revenue 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000
Total Deposit S 596,405.01
Certification:
Christy Telling 7/31/15

Comments:

Signature ( Department Designee)

Date




PCL_Company

Wire Template Number in Cash-Pro :WAPC014

Description: Pierce County Rural Library

Ad-hoc bank transaction (Withdrawal)

Contact Name:
Contact Phone:

Contact e-mail:

Christy Telling

253-548-3451

ctelling@piercecountylibrary.org

Comments: payday 07/21/2015
Withdrawal Date: 07/31/15
Company Description Revenue/Spend Cost Center Fund Business Unit Total
Category
P . 5

Ssompany FIT EE and EIC 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 s
PCL_Company FICA EE and Medicare 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 46,450.31
PCL_Company PICA Et tnd M edigare 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 S0
PCL_Company DIR DEP 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 429,166.83
PCL_Company Deferred Comp. Plan 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 12,769.20
PCL_Company VOYA 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 2,712.00
PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Deductions 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 1,649.38

PCL_Company H.S.A Employer Contribution 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000
PCL_Company H.S.A Employee Fee 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 200.60
PCL_Company Department of Revenue 237100 CC_Library_District 697-00 5100000 2,050.78
Supplemental 237100 CC_Library_District 697-01 5100001 14.78
Total Deposit S 605,569.48

Certification:
Christy Telling 7/31/15

Comments:

Signature ( Department Designee)

Date




07/31/2015

11:27AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 1

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total
624611 07/02/2015 000895 COLUMBIA BANK 289.23
624612 07/02/2015 004779 CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGY SYS 547.00
624613 07/02/2015 005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC 329.80
624614 07/02/2015 005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC 9,012.03
624615 07/02/2015 001822 PENINSULA SCHOOL DISTRICT 840.71
624616 07/02/2015 005679 CIVIC BUILDING UNIVERSITY PLACE 46,813.66
624617 07/03/2015 001643 IMPACT 52.48
624618 07/03/2015 005498 JAIME PROTHRO 55.48
624619 07/03/2015 000377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 1,841.23
624620 07/03/2015 000830 BAKER & TAYLOR 5,633.51
624621 07/03/2015 004291 BARBIE MAGAZINE 19.99
624622 07/03/2015 000242 BUCKLEY CITY OF 378.19
624623 07/03/2015 000847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 2,409.18
624624 07/03/2015 000195 FIRGROVE MUTUAL WATER CO 278.80
624625 07/03/2015 000243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 12,728.99
624626 07/03/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE V 0.00
624627 07/03/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE \Y/ 0.00
624628 07/03/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 43,723.16
624629 07/03/2015 000323 NEWS TRIBUNE 555.00
624630 07/03/2015 000460 STEILACOOM TOWN OF 930.02
624631 07/06/2015 000828 AFSCME AFL-CIO 5,677.64
624632 07/06/2015 000175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI 178,361.66
624633 07/06/2015 003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI 54,137.20
624634 07/06/2015 003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS 1,725.21
624635 07/06/2015 001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION 381.11
624636 07/06/2015 004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT 151.67
624637 07/06/2015 000823 UNITED WAY 82.58
624638 07/06/2015 004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 187.07
624639 07/06/2015 000827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S 84,266.41
624640 07/06/2015 004106 RECESS MONKEY 3,600.00
624641 07/06/2015 001290 REGIONAL BUILDING SVCS CORP 507.25
624642 07/09/2015 000176 ATS AUTOMATION INC 5,237.53
624643 07/09/2015 003938 BINW 1,308.31
624644 07/09/2015 000895 COLUMBIA BANK 289.23
624645 07/09/2015 000895 COLUMBIA BANK 50.00
624646 07/09/2015 005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC 9,109.12
624647 07/09/2015 005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC 629.05
624648 07/09/2015 006204 JT PAINTING COMPANY 1,657.41




07/31/2015

11:27AM

Check History Listing

Pierce County Library System

Page: 2

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Check Total
624649 07/09/2015 001941 JUDY T NELSON 60.68
624650 07/09/2015 001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC 205.32
624651 07/09/2015 004933 NORTHWEST HEALTH & SAFETY INC 118.94
624652 07/09/2015 000857 PIERCE COUNTY RECYCLING 85.60
624653 07/09/2015 004397 SHKS ARCHITECTS PS INC 5,501.25
624654 07/09/2015 001137 SPOKANE COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRIC 7.00
624655 07/09/2015 000497 TILLICUM COMMUNITY SERVICE CEN 1:922.23
624656 07/09/2015 006278 UNIVERSITY OF PUGET SOUND 75.00
624657 07/09/2015 004022 US BANK 26,081.22
624658 07/09/2015 000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC 729.67
624659 07/10/2015 000363 OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. DBAARAMARI 16.41
624660 07/10/2015 000374 POSTMASTER 164.00
624661 07/10/2015 005734 PRIME MEDIAACQUISITION CORP 794.00
624662 07/10/2015 003719 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 1,360.40
624663 07/10/2015 004022 US BANK 64,539.89
624664 07/15/2015 000830 BAKER & TAYLOR 9,562.36
624665 07/15/2015 000830 BAKER & TAYLOR 3,025.00
624666 07/15/2015 000830 BAKER & TAYLOR 1,208.55
624667 07/15/2015 000189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 155.21
624668 07/15/2015 005915 KAREN BROOKS 503.18
624669 07/15/2015 000847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 107.85
624670 07/15/2015 000243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 13,836.09
624671 07/15/2015 004625 JOY KIM 665.88
624672 07/15/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 0.00
624673 07/15/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 22,765.48
624674 07/15/2015 001941 JUDY T NELSON 526.82
624675 07/15/2015 000323 NEWS TRIBUNE 270.40
624676 07/15/2015 005956 JENNIFER PATTERSON 1,037.23
624677 07/15/2015 006286 KASSIDY PRICE 11.49
624678 07/15/2015 000897 PROQUEST INFORMATION & LEARNIN 15,940.00
624679 07/15/2015 000377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 949.04
624680 07/15/2015 000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO 454 64
624681 07/15/2015 000541 STATE OF WASHINGTON 359.86
624682 07/17/2015 000830 BAKER & TAYLOR 16,306.39
624683 07/17/2015 005300 DANGER ROOM COMICS LLC 1,621.06
624684 07/17/2015 000243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 10,909.05
624685 07/17/2015 004772 LINDA ISHEM 186.18
624686 07/17/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 0.00
624687 07/17/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 0.00




07/31/2015

11:27AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 3

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total
624688 07/17/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 35,809.00
624689 07/17/2015 000907 NEW YORK TIMES 869.98
624690 07/17/2015 006288 RAYMOND, ESTATE OF ALLEN 20.34
624691 07/17/2015 002061 SUSAN ANDERSON-NEWHAM 142.38
624692 07/17/2015 001512 DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE 81.40
624693 07/17/2015 003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI 389.00
624694 07/17/2015 005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC 30.20
624695 07/17/2015 005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC 1,191.85
624696 07/17/2015 000979 ORBIS CASCADE ALLIANCE 5,926.00
624697 07/17/2015 003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS 207.50
624698 07/17/2015 000635 WAYNES ROOFING INC 414.08
624699 07/17/2015 004022 US BANK 137,787.01
624700 07/22/2015 003778 AFLAC 5,842.66
624701 07/22/2015 000828 AFSCME AFL-CIO 5,851.63
624702 07/22/2015 000175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI 1,648.92
624703 07/22/2015 001578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANC 562.24
624704 07/22/2015 003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS 1,725.21
624705 07/22/2015 001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION 381.11
624706 07/22/2015 004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT 151.67
624707 07/22/2015 000823 UNITED WAY 82.58
624708 07/22/2015 004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 205.25
624709 07/22/2015 000827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S 102,625.51
624710 07/22/2015 000363 OVERALL LAUNDRY SERV. DBAARAMARI 16.41
624711 07/22/2015 000895 COLUMBIA BANK 1,011.67
624712 07/22/2015 003311 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & INDUSTRI 625.00
624713 07/22/2015 006204 JT PAINTING COMPANY 514 .45
624714 07/22/2015 004674 MCHUGH MANAGEMENT CONSULTING 2,755.00
624715 07/22/2015 004397 SHKS ARCHITECTS PS INC 2,272.50
624716 07/22/2015 006195 SINGER GROUP INC 15,750.00
624717 07/22/2015 001124 SUMMIT LAW GROUP PLLC 1,876.00
624718 07/22/2015 000534 WCP SOLUTIONS 221.64
624719 07/23/2015 000821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 124.70
624720 07/23/2015 000821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 237.02
624721 07/23/2015 000821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 123.11
624722 07/23/2015 000821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 171.93
624723 07/27/2015 000821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 385.90
624724 07/27/2015 000821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT 188.35
624725 07/27/2015 000211 BONNEY LAKE CITY OF 24.00
624726 07/27/2015 004779 CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGY SYS 4.523.69




07/31/2015

11:27AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 4

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total
624727 07/27/2015 005862 ELITE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LLC 9,668.58
624728 07/27/2015 005979 METCO ELECTRIC 4,795.00
624729 07/27/2015 000323 NEWS TRIBUNE 610.29
624730 07/27/2015 004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC 8,188.57
624731 07/28/2015 003423 ALEXANDER BYRNE 224.00
624732 07/28/2015 004169 COMCAST 223.62
624733 07/28/2015 000093 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO 12,811.05
624734 07/28/2015 005275 XENIA GONZALEZ 413.75
624735 07/28/2015 000377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 3,410.70
624736 07/28/2015 006068 ALICE WATKINS 18.00
624737 07/29/2015 000830 BAKER & TAYLOR 17,379.95
624738 07/29/2015 000189 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 46.56
624739 07/29/2015 006294 CHRISTOPHE BARON 9.97
624740 07/29/2015 000087 BLACKSTONE AUDIO BOOKS INC 1,535.55
624741 07/29/2015 000847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 855.60
624742 07/29/2015 001342 KRISTINE COUNTRYMAN 706.38
624743 07/29/2015 000093 PAYMENT PROCESSING CENTER EBSCO 64,514.70
624744 07/29/2015 000243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 18,592.78
624745 07/29/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE V 0.00
624746 07/29/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE \Y 0.00
624747 07/29/2015 000352 MIDWEST TAPE 27,464 .88
624748 07/29/2015 002065 TRISHA MUSCHETT 20.00
624749 07/29/2015 000323 NEWS TRIBUNE 488.80
624750 07/29/2015 000362 ORTING CITY OF 1,441.73
624751 07/29/2015 000377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 2,399.20
624752 07/29/2015 000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC 3,206.48
624753 07/29/2015 000451 SEATTLE TIMES SEATTLE PI 405.60
624754 07/31/2015 005815 4G APPAREL & PROMOTIONS 98.46
624755 07/31/2015 006239 CHRIS FASCIONE 2,400.00
624756 07/31/2015 006235 CONTOUR 1,253.95
624757 07/31/2015 001512 DAILY JOURNAL OF COMMERCE 68.20
624758 07/31/2015 005531 IAN DOBSON 1,744.00
624759 07/31/2015 005979 METCO ELECTRIC 4 517.46
624760 07/31/2015 004933 NORTHWEST HEALTH & SAFETY INC 163.99

boa Total: 1,198,304.97
Total Checks: 1,198,304.97

150 checks in this report




Routine Reports



CUSTOMER SERVICE/PHILANTHROPY DASHBOARD - JUNE

VISITS
Year-To-Date Comparison June
2,000,000 7 2014 2015 % Change
Door Count 204,747 171,968 -16.01%
1,500,000 4
Catalog 160,340 141,680 -11.64%
1000000 — :Et;;ﬁ Website 172,212 183,722 6.68%
— e Job & Business Portal 1,994 3,228 61.89%
0,00 Military Portal 69 192 178.26%
. Total 539,362 500,790 -7.15%
2007 2009 2011 2013 2015
CHECKOUTS
Year-To-Date Comparison June
5,000,000 7 2014 2015 % Change
20000004 /"_" =" Checkouts 492,261 455,974 -7.37%
o,
. .
3,000,000 /.r’" ‘____-:___-__‘ Downloadables 52,153 58,899 12.94%
i = — Chackauts Total 544,414 514,873 -5.43%
2,000,000 — Downiaadatios
—— Total
1,000,000
a
2008 2013
2007 2011 2015
CUSTOMERS
Year-To-Date Comparison June
50,000 2014 2015 % Change
300,000 -
[ el . Active Cardholders 254,471 304,503 19.66%
mal et °
§ o New Cards 4,960 4,226 -14.80%
150,000 —=— Activa Cardhaidars
100,000 Jmgus Lsars Checkout Transactions 92,623 88,080 -4.90%
50,000
ad Unique Users 41,707 39,723 -4.76%
20089 2013
2007 2011 2015
PHILANTHROPY
Year-To-Date Comparison * June
1.200 2014 2015 % Change
1,200
1,000 FoundationDonors 107 95 -11.21%
500 -
500 B Tt O NewFoundationDonors 11 6] -45.45%
400 $ Raised by Foundation $101,329.00 $21,097.24 -79.18%
200
a $ Provided by Friends $8.00 $1,139.00 14137.50%
2014 2015
* Foundation Flcoal Yeaar ic July through Juns
BRANCH CLOSURES
2012 2013 2014
Location Dates Duration (days) Location Dates Duration (days) Location Dates Duration (days)
Various
1/17-23 7 Key Center 1/1-2/3 34 Gig Harbor 5/19-6/1 13
(Snow Closures )
Bonney Lake 2/13-26 13 Fife 9/24-25 2 - Lakewood 9/2-21 19
Graham 3/21-4/5 15 Pkld/Span 10/3-26 13
South Hill 4/9-5/6 27 South Hill 11/1-30 30
Tillicum 7/3-8/5 33
Sumner 7/30-9/3 35
Summit 9/17-30 13
Steilacoom 10/17-11/14 28
Bookmobile Ends 11/11
Key Center 11/14-12/31 a7




i
N

Pierce County
Library System

Information & Imagination

Monthly Financial Reports
July 31, 2015

e Pierce County Tax Revenue data was not available at time of publication

Interim Reports prepared by
Dale E. Hough PFO, CPFIM
Finance Manager



Page 2 of 6

Pierce County Library System
Statement of Financial Position - Interim

July 31, 2015

Pierce County
Library System

Infor &

All Funds
Capital Improvement
General Fund Debt Service Fund Projects Fund
Assets
Current Assets - Cash
Cash S 1,718,163 S 0 S 306,472
Investments| $ 6,500,000 | $ 83,662 §$ 470,000
Total Cash | $ 8,218,163 §$ 83,662 S 776,472
Total Current Assets $ 8,218,163 S 83,662 S 776,472
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Warrants Payable| S 49,843 S - S -
Sales Tax Payable ' $ 4,498 S - S =
Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable  $ 9,666 $ - S -
Total Current Liabilities' $ 64,007 $ - S -
Fund Balance
Reserve for Encumbrances| $ 594,352 S - S 343,837
Net Excess (Deficit) $ (244,713) S 14 S (574,391)
Unreserved Fund Balance| $ 7,804,517 S 83,649 | S 1,007,027
Total Fund Balance $ 8,154,156 $ 83,662 S 776,472
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ‘ S 8,218,163 ‘ S 83,662 ‘ S 776,472
Anticipated Property Tax Revenue‘ $ 13,113,114 ‘ $ 12 ‘ S -
prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 8/3/2015



Page 3 of 6 wﬁi

Pierce County
Library System

Information & Imagination

Pierce County Library System
Comparative Statement of Financial Position - Interim
General Fund - Rolling Comparison
(as of the listed date of the reported month)
HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL HISTORICAL CURRENT
7/31/2014 8/31/2014 9/30/2014 10/31/2014 11/30/2014 12/31/2014 1/31/2015 2/28/2015 3/30/2015 4/30/2015 5/31/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015
Assets
Current Assets - Cash
Cash $ 1,475,909 $ 1,566,485 $ 1,783,229 $ 10,585,428 $ 3,821,250 1,229,471 S 2,036,210 $ 3,707,222 $ 11,678,461 3,966,177 $ 2,018,084 $ 1,718,163
Investments $ 7,500,000 $ 5,580,000 $ 3,768,000 $ 1,800,000 $ 8,255,000 5,100,000 $ 2,500,000 8,126,000 $ 8,250,000 $ 6,500,000

Total Cash $ 8,975,909 $ 7,146,485 $ 5,551,229 $ 12,385,428 $ 12,076,250 $ 8,537,811 $ 6,329,471 $ 4,536,210 $ 3,707,222 $ 11,678,461 $ 12,092,177 $ 10,268,084 $ 8,218,163

8,537,811

v n
wn n
wn
w
wn

Total Current Assets $ 8,975,909 $ 7,146,485 $ 5,551,229 §$ 12,385,428 $ 12,076,250 $ 8,537,811 $ 6,329,471 $ 4,536,210 $ 3,707,222 $ 11,678,461 $ 12,092,177 $ 10,268,084 $ 8,218,163

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable $ 279,472 S 352,429 S 416,700 $ 450,616 $ 454,093 $ 729,888 S 549,239 $ 368,284 S 345,727 $ 302,297 S 244,734 S 291,234 S 49,843
Sales Tax Payable $ 4,000 $ 4,295 $ 3,683 S 4,930 $ 5293 $ 2,082 S 3,879 $ 4,383 $ 11,936 $ 4,523 $ 4,337 $ 4,070 $ 4,498
Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable $ 10,937 $ 11,507 S 12,671 S 14,507 S 24,239 §$ 17,190 $ 25,256 $ 41,786 $ 43,400 $ 10,667 S 28,571 $ 45,337 § 9,666
Total Current Liabilities $ 294,408 $ 368,230 $ 433,053 $ 470,053 $ 483,624 $ 749,161 $ 578,374 $ 414,453 $ 401,064 $ 317,487 $ 277,642 $ 340,641 $ 64,007
Fund Balance
Reserve for Encumbrances $ 339,182 $ 275,413 $ 227,145 S 208,720 $ 155,364 S - S 480,435 $ 438,268 $ 397,093 $ 454,484 S 402,584 $ 415,990 $ 594,352
Net Excess (Deficit) $ (690,609) S (2,530,086) $ (4,141,897) $ 2,673,728 S 2,404,334 S - S (2,517,988) $ (4,105,162) $  (4,895,451) $ 3,101,973 $ 3,607,435 $ 1,706,936 $ (244,713)
Unreserved Fund Balance $ 9,032,928 $ 9,032,928 $ 9,032,928 $ 9,032,928 S 9,032,928 $ 7,788,650 S 7,788,650 $ 7,788,650 $ 7,804,517 $ 7,804,517 $ 7,804,517 $ 7,804,517 $ 7,804,517
Total Fund Balance $ 8,681,501 $ 6,778,254 $ 5,118,176 $ 11,915,375 $ 11,592,625 $ 7,788,650 $ 5,751,097 $ 4,121,757 $ 3,306,158 $ 11,360,974 $ 11,814,536 $ 9,927,442 $ 8,154,156

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 8,975,909 $ 7,146,485 $ 5,551,229 $ 12,385,428 $ 12,076,250 $ 8,537,811 $ 6,329,471 $ 4,536,210 $ 3,707,222 $ 11,678,461 $ 12,092,177 $ 10,268,084 $ 8,218,163

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue $ 12,288,973 $ 12,166,212 $ 11,762,780 $ 11,762,780 $ 1,098,207 $ - § 27,468,688 $ 27,079,256 $ 25,938,795 $ 15,656,184 $ 13,299,906 $ 13,113,114 $ 13,113,114

Prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 8/3/2015



Page 4 of 6 wﬁé
Pierce County
Library System
Information & Imagination
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - INTERIM
Year to Date July 31, 2015
no pre-encumbrances
Budget % of
General Fund 2015 Budget Year To Date Encumbrances Balance Budget
Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income & Other PC Revenue $ 26,645,748 $ 14514815 $ - $12,130,933 54%
Other Revenue $ 1,418,000 $ 935,361 $ - $ 482,639 66%
Total Revenue $ 28,063,748 $ 15,450,176 $ - $12,613,572 55%
Expenditures
Personnel/Taxes and Benefits $ 19,897,279.00 $ 11,106,149 $ - $ 8,791,130 56%
Materials $ 3,655,073 $ 2,086,484 $ - $ 1,468,589 59%
Maintenance and Operations $ 3,769,484 $ 1,907,903 $ 594,352 $ 1,267,228 66%
Transfers Out $ 841912 $ - $ - $ 841,912 0%
Total Expenditures $ 28,063,748 $ 15,100,536 $ 594,352 $12,368,859 56%
Excess/(Deficit) $ 349,640
(less encumbrances) (594,352)
Net Excess (Deficit) $ (244,713)
. Budget % of
Debt Service Fund 2015 Budget Year To Date _Encumbrances Balance Budget
Revenue
Property Tax/Investment Income & Other PC Revenue $ - $ 14 % - $ (14) 0%
Other Revenue $ - $ - $ - $ - 0%
Total Revenue $ - $ 14 % - $ (14) 0%
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ - 0%
Net Excess (Deficit) $ 14
Capital Improvement Projects Budget % of
Fund 2015 Budget Year To Date Encumbrances Balance Budget
Revenue
Use of Fund Balance $ 1,027,588 $ 1,027,588 $ - $ - 100%
Other Revenue $ - $ 201,878 $ - $ (201,878) 0%
Transfers In $ 841,912 $ - $ - $ 841,912 0%
Total Revenue $ 1,869,500 $ 1,229,466 $ - $ 640,034 66%
Expenditures
Maintenance and Operations $ 1,869,500 $ 1,460,020 $ 343,837 $ 65,643 96%
Total Expenditures $ 1,869,500 $ 1,460,020 $ 343,837 $ 65,643 96%

Excess/(Deficit)
(less encumbrances)
Net Excess (Deficit)

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager

Unaudited Statement

$ (230,555)

(343,837)
$ (574,391)

8/3/2015



Page 5 of 6 ":::‘
o

Pierce County
Library System

f

CUMULATIVE GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
Including Cash Flow Projection
2015
$30,000,000.00 T Total Budget
1 ﬁ $28,063,748
$25,000,000.00 | /71/
$20,000,000.00 1
515,000,000.00 1 I ENDING CASH BALANCE
e CUMULATIVE REVENUE
$10,000,000.00 i CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES
1 Outlined areas -
$5,000,000.00 - APRIL and OCTOBER display
1 / monthly cash balance
before (low) and after (high)
$- property tax revenue is
= uj < > > < c c = 4 o o Z o received
= 8 3 g3 3|z = F § 3 [g3 31 & 8
=3z 908 |fg 4G & A

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unaudited Statement 8/3/2015



Page 6 of 6 _‘-
&F
Pierce County
Library System
Information B Imagination
General Fund - 2015
$10,000,000.00
I GF 2015 Actual Revenue
$8,000,000.00 B GF 2015 Actual Expenditure
e=ms)(15 Budget (straight line)
E $6,000,000.00 .
s = Estimated Revenue
o
5 = Estimated Expenditure
54,000,000.00 Estimates based on
current year plus
past four years
$2,000,000.00 \ General Fund activity
$- ] : : | |

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager

Unaudited Statement

8/3/2015



Printed on: ~ 08/03/2015 Pierce County Library System Page 1 of 5
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object
Report as of: 7/31/2015
FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object 2015 July Year-To-Date Encumbrances Balance Expend
Budget Actual Actual %

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
31111 PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT 25,674,805.00 0.00 13,953,459.01 0.00 11,721,345.99 54.35
31112 PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT 872,943.00 0.00 464,159.97 0.00 408,783.03 53.17
31130 SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY 3,000.00 0.00 11,980.17 0.00 (8,980.17) 399.34
31210 PRIVATE HARVEST TAX 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
31720 LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX 20,000.00 0.00 12,446.32 0.00 7,553.68 62.23
31740 TIMBER EXCISE TAX 0.00 0.00 69,865.28 0.00 (69,865.28) 0.00
TAXES: 26,620,748.00 0.00 14,511,910.75 0.00 12,108,837.25 54.51
33533 STATE FOREST FUNDS/DNR TIMBER TRUS 0.00 0.00 728.98 0.00 (728.98) 0.00
33872 CONTRACTS FEES - CITIES 0.00 0.00 1.620.00 0.00 (1,620.00) 0.00
33890 GOVERMENTAL GRANTS 0.00 49,000.00 72.000.00 0.00 (72,000.00) 0.00
34160 COPIER FEES 30,000.00 2,799.64 18,653.73 0.00 11,346.27 62.18
34161 GRAPHICS SERVICES CHARGES 0.00 69.67 4,169.86 0.00 (4,169.86) 0.00
34162 PRINTER FEES 105,000.00 11,755.78 77.251.73 0.00 27,748.27 73.57
34163 FAX FEES 21,000.00 2,157.72 13,608.75 0.00 7,391.25 64.80
34730 INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES 0.00 16.95 63.88 0.00 (63.88) 0.00
35970 LIBRARY FINES 600,000.00 48,971.69 315,092.83 0.00 284,907.17 52.52
36110 INVESTMENT INCOME 10,000.00 0.00 2,173.45 0.00 7,826.55 21.73
36111 INTEREST - STATE FOREST FUND 0.00 0.00 1.97 0.00 (1.97) 0.00
36190 OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00 0.00 0.28 0.00 (0.28) 0.00
36200 KEY PEN HLTH DEPT FACILITY REV 0.00 319.20 995.34 0.00 (995.34) 0.00
36700 FOUNDATION DONATIONS 350,000.00 0.00 246,558.28 0.00 103,441.72 70.45
36710 FRIENDS' DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 257.01 0.00 (257.01) 0.00
36720 FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 7,128.35 12,073.68 0.00 (12,073.68) 0.00
36725 DONATIONS - OTHER 0.00 1,008.60 1,935.38 0.00 (1,935.38) 0.00
36920 BOOK SALE REVENUE 20,000.00 922.62 3,668.02 0.00 16,331.98 18.34
36990 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 473.23 549.58 0.00 (549.58) 0.00
36991 PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS 12,000.00 1,295.80 6,976.99 0.00 5,023.01 58.14
36994 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 0.00 42.29 128.11 0.00 (128.11) 0.00
36996 JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 70.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00
36997 PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS 0.00 0.00 4,207.36 0.00 (4,207.36) 0.00
36998 E RATE REIMBURSEMENT 250,000.00 115,175.82 117,430.00 0.00 132,570.00 46.97
36999 REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD 30,000.00 0.00 37,620.05 0.00 (7,620.05) 125.40
CHARGES OTHER: 1,428,000.00 241,207.36 938,265.26 0.00 489,734.74 65.70
39510 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS/TIMBER (GOV) 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 28,063,748.00 241,207.36 15,450,176.01 0.00 12,613,571.99 55.05

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
51100 SALARIES AND WAGES 14,345,866.00 1,145,104.25 7,901,927.88 0.00 6,443,938.12 55.08
51105 ADDITIONAL HOURS 259,045.00 33,433.37 184,212.79 0.00 74,832.21 71.11
51106 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL 151,607.00 11,505.65 81,722.59 0.00 69,884.41 53.90
51107 SUBSTITUTE HOURS 315,515.00 21,757.51 141,258.86 0.00 174,256.14 44.77
51109 TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
51200 OVERTIME WAGES 5,400.00 1,433.56 7,472.89 0.00 (2,072.89) 138.39
51999 ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN (377,539.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (377,539.00) 0.00
52001 INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 193,617.00 14,012.70 90,392.98 0.00 103,224.02 46.69
52002 MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,191,477.00 157,625.81 1,196,394.45 0.00 995,082.55 54.59
52003 F..C.A. 1,153,581.00 91,939.52 629,914.77 0.00 523,666.23 54.61




Printed on: ~ 08/03/2015 Pierce County Library System Page 2 of 5
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object
Report as of: 7/31/2015
FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)
Object 2015 July Year-To-Date Encumbrances Balance Expend
Budget Actual Actual %
EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
52004 RETIREMENT 1,508,392.00 117,932.53 742.747.75 0.00 765,644.25 49.24
52005 DENTAL INSURANCE 212,859.00 16,549.37 115,048.09 0.00 97,810.91 54.05
52006 OTHER BENEFIT 11,020.00 920.00 6,240.00 0.00 4,780.00 56.62
52010 LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE 26,987.00 1,217.50 8,774.75 0.00 18,212.25 32.51
52020 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 30,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,500.00 0.00
52200 UNIFORMS 1,300.00 0.00 41.63 0.00 1,258.37 3.20
52999 ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN (132,648.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (132,648.00) 0.00
PERSONNEL 19,897,279.00 1,613,431.77 11,106,149.43 0.00 8,791,129.57 55.82
53100 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 164,400.00 12,836.90 121,076.02 23,898.55 19,425.43 88.18
53101 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 52,500.00 4,090.73 28.519.69 0.00 23,980.31 54.32
53102 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 60,200.00 2,157.85 17,728.20 0.00 42,471.80 29.45
53103 AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP 25,000.00 1,408.97 13,556.90 822.64 10,620.46 57.52
53104 BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES 20,000.00 0.00 5,890.94 0.00 14,109.06 29.45
53200 FUEL 47,000.00 30.05 17,853.45 22,926.60 6,219.95 86.77
53401 ADULT MATERIALS 806,000.00 48,986.70 399.251.32 0.00 406,748.68 49.53
53403 PERIODICALS 88,135.00 53,113.49 61,122.43 0.00 27,012.57 69.35
53405 JUVENILE BOOKS 544,279.00 37,104.05 279,499.41 0.00 264,779.59 51.35
53406 PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION 4,200.00 67.89 1,180.09 0.00 3,019.91 28.10
53407 INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION 60,000.00 784.14 8,116.62 0.00 51,883.38 13.53
53408 AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT 842,000.00 96,268.21 660,675.32 0.00 181,324.68 78.47
53409 AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV 94,000.00 8,954.03 55.092.59 0.00 38,907.41 58.61
53411 ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES 379,068.00 0.00 149,565.47 0.00 229,502.53 39.46
53412 REFERENCE SERIALS 18,000.00 3,322.94 4,746.60 0.00 13,253.40 26.37
53413 ELECTRONIC SERVICES 149,391.00 0.00 144,232.78 0.00 5,158.22 96.55
53414 ELECTRONIC COLLECTION 417,000.00 0.00 204,306.70 0.00 212,693.30 48.99
53464 VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES 153,000.00 13,060.79 118,447.70 0.00 34,552.30 77.42
53499 GIFTS - MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 246.60 0.00 (246.60) 0.00
53500 MINOR EQUIPMENT 3,500.00 0.00 731.23 0.00 2,768.77 20.89
53501 FURNISHINGS 35,000.00 1,308.31 15,774.79 31,814.63 (12,589.42) 135.97
53502 IT HARDWARE 20,000.00 15,170.29 61,838.59 0.00 (41,838.59) 309.19
53503 PRINTERS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
53505 SOFTWARE 13,500.00 382.47 8,148.49 0.00 5,351.51 60.36
54100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 437,884.00 21,931.76 193,977.02 24,141.07 219,765.91 49.81
54101 LEGAL SERVICES 30,000.00 0.00 10,082.36 0.00 19,917.64 33.61
54102 COLLECTION AGENCY 22,000.00 1,360.40 9,267.58 0.00 12,732.42 42.13
54161 RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES 19,000.00 0.00 5,351.05 0.00 13,648.95 28.16
54162 BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES 33,000.00 0.00 16,938.05 0.00 16,061.95 51.33
54163 PRINTING AND BINDING 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
54165 ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE 2,800.00 82.00 873.44 0.00 1,926.56 31.19
54200 POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 35,000.00 224.68 2,097.45 735.00 32,167.55 8.09
54201 TELECOM SERVICES 461,300.00 583.48 198,765.22 189,712.88 72,821.90 84.21
54300 TRAVEL 42,100.00 5,778.22 15,264.13 0.00 26,835.87 36.26
54301 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS 31,150.00 2,248.98 17.463.40 0.00 13,686.60 56.06
54400 ADVERTISING 43,000.00 1,733.73 21,788.30 950.00 20,261.70 52.88
54501 RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS 389,950.00 19,394.79 243,781.38 75,048.91 71,119.71 81.76
54502 RENTALS/LEASES - EQUIPMENT 32,300.00 0.00 12,459.95 11,594.75 8,245.30 74.47
54600 INSURANCE 189,500.00 0.00 75.655.73 0.00 113,844.27 39.92




Printed on:

08/03/2015

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Pierce County Library System Page 3 of 5

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object
Report as of: 7/31/2015

Object 2015 July Year-To-Date Encumbrances Balance Expend
Budget Actual Actual %
EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

54700 ELECTRICITY 235,000.00 9,071.80 125,458.05 0.00 109,541.95 53.39
54701 NATURAL GAS 15,000.00 401.55 5,926.41 0.00 9,073.59 39.51
54702 WATER 20,000.00 1,921.12 11,103.81 0.00 8,896.19 55.52
54703 SEWER 36,000.00 402.66 12,572.94 0.00 23,427.06 34.92
54704 REFUSE 27,500.00 171.02 13,787.52 504.93 13,207.55 51.97
54800 GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 229,300.00 11,522.61 89,837.88 47,212.84 92,249.28 59.77
54801 CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE 788,000.00 12,731.40 439,534.77 164,989.51 183,475.72 76.72
54803 MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00
54900 REGISTRATIONS 42,750.00 3,460.45 29,990.48 0.00 12,759.52 70.15
54901 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 35,170.00 0.00 20,240.00 0.00 14,930.00 57.55
54902 TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 29,500.00 62.32 15,390.19 0.00 14,109.81 52.17
54903 LICENSES AND FEES 38,890.00 8,910.60 27.192.74 0.00 11,697.26 69.92
54904 MISCELLANEOUS 790.00 20.34 20.34 0.00 769.66 2.57
54905 WELLNESS EVENTS/REGISTRATION 2,000.00 0.00 1,964.72 0.00 35.28 98.24
55100 INTERGOVERMENTAL 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 0.00
59700 TRANSFERS OUT 841,912.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 841,912.00 0.00
ALL OTHER EXPENSES 8,166,469.00 401,061.72 3,994,386.84 594,352.31 3,577,729.85 56.19

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 28,063,748.00 2,014,493.49 15,100,536.27 594,352.31 12,368,859.42 55.93

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 0.00 (1,773,286.13) 349,639.74 (594,352.31) 244,712.57 0.00




Printed on: 08/03/2015

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Pierce County Library System

Report as of: 7/31/2015

Page 4 of 5

Object 2015 July Year-To-Date Encumbrances Balance Expend
Budget Actual Actual %

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
31112 PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 (0.02) 0.00
TAXES: 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 (0.02) 0.00
36110 INVESTMENT INCOME 0.00 0.00 13.58 0.00 (13.58) 0.00
CHARGES OTHER: 0.00 0.00 13.58 0.00 (13.58) 0.00
TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 0.00 0.00 13.60 0.00 (13.60) 0.00
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 0.00 0.00 13.60 0.00 (13.60) 0.00




Printed on: 08/03/2015

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 7/31/2015

Page 5 of 5

Object 2015 July Year-To-Date Encumbrances Balance Expend
Budget Actual Actual %

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
29150 USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET 1,027,588.00 0.00 1,027,588.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
36110 INVESTMENT INCOME 0.00 0.00 537.11 0.00 (5637.11) 0.00
36200 KEY PENINSULA SHARED COSTS 0.00 1,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 (17,500.00) 0.00
36700 FOUNDATION DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 183,790.60 0.00 (183,790.60) 0.00
36725 DONATIONS - OTHER 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00) 0.00
CHARGES OTHER: 1,027,588.00 1,500.00 1,229,465.71 0.00 (201,877.71) 119.65
39700 TRANSFERS IN 841,912.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 841,912.00 0.00
TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 1,869,500.00 1,500.00 1,229,465.71 0.00 640,034.29 65.76

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
53100 OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 13,003.03 0.00 (13,003.03) 0.00
53102 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 5,620.83 0.00 (5,620.83) 0.00
53501 FURNISHINGS 50,000.00 1,253.95 88,049.12 16,844.07 (54,893.19) 209.79
53502 IT HARDWARE 1,119,000.00 4,229.46 457.941.86 0.00 661,058.14 40.92
53505 SOFTWARE 0.00 0.00 18.360.06 0.00 (18,360.06) 0.00
54100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 7,773.75 131,773.19 8,509.72 (140,282.91) 0.00
54400 ADVERTISING 0.00 68.20 145.20 0.00 (145.20) 0.00
54502 RENTALS/LEASES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 284.09 0.00 (284.09) 0.00
54800 GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 1,226.43 2,193.23 90.89 7,715.88 22.84
54805 VEHICLE REPAIR - MAJOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,894.83 (1,894.83) 0.00
54903 LICENSES AND FEES 0.00 0.00 49.75 0.00 (49.75) 0.00
54912 CONTINGENCY/RESERVE 37,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,000.00 0.00
56200 BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 271,000.00 11,539.65 104,970.05 159,389.81 6,640.14 97.55
56201 CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 103,700.98 0.00 (103,700.98) 0.00
56203 FLOORING 114,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,500.00 0.00
56301 PARKING LOT REPAIR & IMPROVEMENT 97,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97,000.00 0.00
56400 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 16,000.00 88,997.34 448,264.31 0.00 (432,264.31)  2,801.65
56401 VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 85.664.64 0.00 (85,664.64) 0.00
56402 HVAC 155,000.00 0.00 0.00 157,107.20 (2,107.20) 101.36
TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 1,869,500.00 115,088.78 1,460,020.34 343,836.52 65,643.14 96.49
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 0.00 (113,588.78) (230,554.63) (343,836.52) 574,391.15 0.00




-;':E Pierce County
4: Library System

INFORMATION = IMAGINATION

Date: July 27,2015

To: Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees

From: Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager

Re: IRS tax form 990 for 2014

Pierce County Library System is a nonprofit 501(c)3 organization. We file an IRS form 990 (for nonprofits) each
year. Our tax return has been compiled by PCLS staff and Doug Whitton, CPA from the firm, Dwyer,
Pemberton and Coulson, Accountants. It is complete and has been proofed for accuracy. Please review the
attached 2014 form 990.

Please complete and sign a certification form signifying that you have reviewed the tax return.

All statements will become integral public documents in the final tax return.

If you have any questions concerning our nonprofit tax return, always feel free to contact Dale Hough, Finance

Manager, (253) 548-3452, dhough@piercecountylibrary.org or Clifford Jo, Director of Finance and IT, (253)
548-3453, cjo@piercecountylibrary.org .

3005 112" St East * Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 536-6500 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * TTY (800) 833-6388 * www.pcl.lib.wa.us


mailto:dhough@piercecountylibrary.org
mailto:cjo@piercecountylibrary.org






















































































































j{: Pierce County
I\/I E I\/I O % Library System
Information & Imagination

Date: July 29, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director
Subject: Executive Director Activities - July

In July, | spoke at the Key Peninsula Business Association meeting. | also attended the Washington
State Public Library Directors meeting and participated in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity
Act Transition planning meeting as one of the six core workforce partners.

I met with several community leaders, including Senator Bruce Dammeier; Bill Robertson, CEO of
MultiCare; Dan Sadowitz, Director of the JBLM Library; Bennish Brown, President and CEO of the
Tacoma Regional Convention & Visitor Bureau and Brian Boyd Executive Director of Grantmaker
Consultants, Inc./Sequoia Foundation.

I spent time at the DuPont Library working the desk with staff and getting to know some customers. |
also joined staff on the Explorer bookmobile during a visit to a local day camp. Additionally, | spent
time with the Staff Experience (HR) department where | learned about the work involved in
maintaining employee records and helped our Library Trainer with some video editing.

| also met with new Trustee, Monica Butler, for an orientation into her new role.

Finally, I attended the Kenneth B. DeRoche Reading Corner dedication at the University Place Library
to thank friends and family for their generous support.

This month we closed out the staff “mini planning” process to provide input into my decisions on our
priorities and focus through 2016. The Administrative Team, after consulting with the Leadership
Team and Site/Department Supervisors, is creating the clear work plan that will inform budget
development and activities next year. Attached is an updated 18-month summary.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director | 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 | (253) 548-3300 | FAX (253) 537-4600 | www.piercecountylibrary.org



2015/2016 — 18-MONTH SUMMARY

January — June 2015

July — December 2015

January — December 2016

January — December 2017

Staff Engagement SWOT
Study
Comp Stud / Mini-
———— | Result
\P rocess
Communications
Survey Staff
Meetings

-EXPLORE-

What conditions must exist to succeed?

Focus Activities

Where will we go?

What

Know

Strategic

& Services
Build & Optimize
Strong BACK
Infrastructure
TO
Answer / BASICS
Organization’s /
Questions /
2016
. (18-month) :
“_ Work Plan
-GET CLEAR-

So We Caﬁ

Plan

IMAGINE Commity
mpac
THE _—

Facilities

FUTURE

Funding

* “FUTURE
" OPERATING .
" PLAN” .

to D

Prepared

eliver

-GET READY-

-Go-

/Learning

& Listening

/ Staff Process

/Understanding&
Initial Conclusions

Clarify Priorities
& Activities
(day-to-day, & special projects)

Establish Solid, Stable, Strong Core of
Excellent Services, Sustainable With
Our Current Resources

Address Internal Questions
from Learn & Listen Process

Develop 2016 Budget

WE ARE HERE

Design Planning
Process

Conduct Planning
Process




Unfinished Business



ji Pierce County
M E M @ %: Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: August 5, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Chereé Green, SPHR, Staff Experience Director

Subject: Staff Engagement Survey Update

Over the last few months we have been working diligently on our Staff Engagement Survey. In our
partnership with National Business Research Institute, since my last update to you, we have completed the
following:

Finalized our survey questions

Finalized project/implementation plan

Launched and closed the survey

Finalized the results of the survey

Received recommendations from National Business Research Institute on areas of
focus/opportunities

Presented results and next steps to leaders, staff and the Union

e Communicated ongoing communications with staff

Next steps for the project include:

e Recognizing the staff for helping exceed our response rate goal by serving them root beer floats
in the branches and departments

Solicit staff volunteers for the action planning teams

Gather the action planning teams to bring forward solutions

Administrative team consider the action planning team'’s solutions for approval

Implementation of the action planning team’s solutions

Check in on solutions at the mid-point of implementation

Continue ongoing communications with staff as we progress

Complete another Staff Engagement Survey in the fall of 2016

The detailed results of the staff engagement survey are outlined in the enclosed Power Point
presentation.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director = 3005 112" St East = Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215 = 253.548-3300 = FAX 253.537.4600
www.piercecountylibrary.org



+: Pierce County
# Library System
Information & Imagination

Staff Engagement Survey Results
Board of Trustees
August 12, 2015

‘ N AT | O N A L National Business Research Institute, Inc.
BUSINESS 2701 Dallas Parkway; Suite 650

RESEARCH Plano, TX 7_5093
W M | INSTITUTE VR e

YOUR CLEAR PATH TO PROFIT IMPROVEMENT Celebrating over 30 Years of Applied Business Research!


http://www.nbrii.com/

Agenda

* NBRI
» PCLS’ Results
* Next Steps




National Business Research Institute

Pierce County Library’s Research Team:

» Executive Sponsor
Dr. Jan G. West, Ph.D.

» Organizational Psychologist
Dr. Monique Ziebro, Ph.D.

* Project Manager
Diane Wilkinson

* Research Consultant
Melissa Barba



National Business Research Institute, Inc.

* Founded 1982
* Privately Owned

» Headquartered In
Plano, Texas

» Core Competency:
Organizational
Psychology

e Qver 7,000 Clients




National Business Research Institute, Inc.

NBRI is a leading, full service Survey Research Firm providing:

v’ scientific, psychological research

v robust benchmarking

v advanced analytics

v’ consulting by Organizational Psychologists
v" excellent customer service

Our mission is to provide
applied psychological research and business consulting
so that each client realizes continuous performance improvement.



A Few of our Valued Clients ...

ACUSHNET COMPANY

” s
Nutrisystem’ - LosAlamos Titleist © FOOTJOY

B Oy o

&

"’. BRANDS.
#‘ TXU SIEMENS @ Sy
” ’4" SUNTRUST" omoeene (S0

TOMMY = HILFIGER MORTGAGE

ALl solarwinds gg'éiﬂﬂ'ﬁ?; : o
2. CROWLEY @&
FIFTH THIRD BANK Good fun'
= W

Brickgtreet  Turner  medrectomscompuss.co




Pierce County Library Research Results

* Online Deployment
April 27t to May 8™, 2015

* The Survey:
5 Topics
21 Questions

20 Scaled/Benchmarked
1 Open-ended




Pierce County Library Research Results

Response Rate

Method Number Number Response
Possible Submitted Rate




Pierce County Library Research Results

O

Pierce County Library achieved valid data at the
Total Company level

The probability that the data The probability that there are
represents the thinking of all irregularities in the data.
possible participants.

Pt




Pierce County Library Research Results

NAICS 519120 — Libraries and Archives

50t Percentile = Industry Average
75t Percentile = Stretch Performance
90t Percentile = Best in Class Performance

Benchmarks = Normal, Normative Scores



https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRw&url=https://www.flickr.com/photos/timetrax/376152628&ei=S9BtVavON8PYtQXwlYOwBA&bvm=bv.94455598,d.b2w&psig=AFQjCNHtJnoMWtJJSqbfAdAFqtFskVVS8g&ust=1433346473804946

Pierce County Library Research Results

O

SWOT Analysis
__Category _
Strength 75t to 100t Percentile
Opportunity 50th to 74t Percentile
Weakness 25t to 49t Percentile

Threat 15t to 24 Percentile




Pierce County Library Research Results

Pierce County Library Overall Performance

Industry Pierce County Stretch Best
Average Library Performance in Class
2015



Pierce County Library Research Results

Pierce County Library System - Staff Engagement Survey - Total Company

Section Il: Comparative Topic Analysis

: ber ﬁ;:?t Benchmark Strongly | Moderately Slighthy Shghtly | Moderately |  Strongly
LIl - - n I
T{}pics Responding | Mean Mean Pem&lﬂ;hﬁﬂeaﬂ Disagree Disagree Disagree Agree Agree Agree
o s L
ALL TOPICS
Total Company| 307 | 493 | 67 F 3% 4% 5% 15% | 33% | 41%
Lessthan 1year| 24 539 | 79 | IS 0% 2% 1% 9% 29% | 58%
1to3years| 49 499 | 68 | 2% 3% 5% 17% | 34% | 40%
3toSyears| 32 500 | 70 — 2% 2% 5% 15% | 36% | 40%
5to 10 years| B84 480 | 63 | 5% 5% 6% 15% | 30% | 40%
10to 20 years| 67 477 | 62 | 5% 5% 6% 15% | 34% | 36%
20to 30 years| 38 5.01 70 |, 2% 2% 4% 16% | 36% | 40%
30+ years| 13 513 | 72 | | 0% 3% 5% 14% | 33% | 45%
Female| 257 | 494 | 67 | 3% 3% 5% 15% | 33% | 41%
Male| 50 487 | 66 _ 4% 4% 5% 15% | 30% | 42%




Pierce County Library Research Results

Topic SWOT Analysis
4
| l
Strengths Opportunities Weaknesses Threats

100th - 75th 74th - 50th 49th - 25th 24th - 1st



Pierce County Library Research Results

9,

Strength Category (75™ to 100t Percentile: 1 topic)
» Employee Engagement (82"9)




Pierce County Library Research Results

Opportunity Category (50t to 74t Percentile: 4 topics)
» Management (68t)

» Supervision (67t)

» Job Performance (63")

 Culture (56™)

Weakness Category (25 to 49t Percentile: no topics)

Threats Category (1st to 24™ Percentile: no topics)



Pierce County Library Research Results

Item SWOT Analysis

13

4

Strengths Opportunities Weaknesses Threats
100th - 75th 74th - 50th 49th - 25th 24th - 1st




Pierce County Library Research Results

Strength Category (75™ to 100t Percentile: 4 items)

» | assume personal responsibility for improving my performance on the job. (94t)

 What | do is important to the overall success of Pierce County Library System.
(88™M)

» Overall, I like my job. (85™)
* My job gives me a sense of personal accomplishment. (815t)



Pierce County Library Research Results

Opportunity Category (50t to 74t Percentile: 13 items)
| trust my supervisor. (73"9)
| would recommend Pierce County Library to others as a good place to work. (7319)
My supervisor recognizes me for good performance on the job. (72"9)
| have confidence in the management of Pierce County Library System. (70t)
My supervisor seems to care about me as a person. (69t")

My work group (branch or department) has clear performance and work
standards. (67t)

My supervisor handles conflict before it escalates. (66t")

Leadership regularly models our core skills and qualities. (65™)

There is a spirit of cooperation within the Library. (64t™)

My supervisor tells me when my work needs improvement. (62"9)

Leadership has communicated a clear direction and plan for the Library. (615)

| can talk to my supervisor about any job-related concerns | have. (60t)

Pierce County Library uses customer feedback to improve the organization. (52"9)



Pierce County Library Research Results

Weakness Category (25™ to 49t Percentile: 3 items)

» Employees are held accountable for their work performance. (46™")
» Morale at the library is good. (46t)

» The Library provides the training needed to improve job skills. (45t)

Threats Category (15t to 24™ Percentile: no items)



Pierce County Library Research Results

O

Pierce County Library's
Root Causes

The primary psychological perceptions of
employees or customers that drive their
behavior.




Pierce County Library Research Results

O

Pierce County Library
Engagement Metric
67th

Job Satisfaction
Overall, I like my job. (85t)

My job gives me a sense of
personal accomplishment.
(81%)

Management Style

I have confidence in the
management of Pierce
County Library System.
(70th)

Leadership has

communicated a clear
direction and plan for the
Library. (61%Y)

Leadership regularly
models our core skills and
qualities. (65)

Culture

Morale at the library is good.
(46™)

Employees are held
accountable for their work

performance. (46'")




The process for turning results into action

O

T
e
IMPLEMENT SELECT THE
ETHESOLUTIDINIS ISSUES
CRSTomET ( Employees
' Executives -

o
\/\/ pa et

4 DEVELOP SHORT%%

Team

L Members

— b

\-.__4\-—__/_

The Continuous Improvement Process




+: Pierce County
+ Library System
Information & Imagination

THANK YOU!

QUESTIONS?

‘ N AT | O N A L National Business Research Institute, Inc.
J BUSINESS 2701 Dallas Parkway; Suite 650
RESEARCH " (B00) 756.6168

- . |NST|TUTE www.NBRIIl.com

YOUR CLEAR PATH TO PROFIT IMPROVEMENT Celebrating over 30 Years of Applied Business Research!



http://www.nbrii.com/

New Business



ji Pierce County
M E M %: Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: July 28, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director

Subject: 2015 Mid-Year Budget

OPERATING BUDGET

Attached is the mid-year budget chart that summarizes the budget for the remainder of the year.
The primary goal of the mid-year budget was a review of accountability, to ensure that spending
was on track for the remainder of the year, make corrections and adjustments as needed, and
begin planning for 2016.

New Revenues

The Library received $67,184 in a revised property tax certificate in late December 2014, and is
incorporated into the mid-year budget. Net of other revenue increases and decreases is $128,900.
Overall increase of new revenue is recorded at $196,084 for the remainder of 2015. Note that the
budget for Foundation revenue was adjusted for transferring $140,000 to the capital fund for
capital purchases.

Expenditures
Excluding the capital fund transfer, the net of all expenditures decreases by -$99,222. Savings

due to unfilled positions were offset by increases to maintenance and operations. The majority of
the maintenance and operations increase reflects contracting a consultant to create the Strategic
Plan, adjustments to reflect Foundation-funded expenditures, and purchases of equipment and
furnishings to improve services to customers.

CIP Transfer

The CIP transfer is increased from 3% to additionally include the savings reflected in this mid-
year budget ($289,423), to offset costs for improvements at the Fife Library and other capital
needs. Please see the other memo on the midyear budget for the capital improvement fund.

Bottom Line
The Library is proposing a balanced budget. During the Board meeting, we will talk more about

the budget process and answer any questions you have.

Attached is the revised budget of revenues and expenditures, needing a motion from the
Board.

Neel Parikh, Executive Director m 3005 112th St. E., Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 m 253-536-6500 m FAX 253-537-4600 m www.piercecountylibrary.org



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
- 2015 BALANCED -

GENERAL FUND % Change
MID-YEAR BUDGET 2015 2015 2015 2015 Final Projected 2015 MID-YEAR
PROPOSED AS OF 7/28/2015 Final (12/10/14) As of 7/21 Mid-Year to 2015 MY  Year End Notes
REVENUES

31110 Property Taxes Refunded
31111 Property Taxes Current 25,674,805 13,953,459.01 25,839,740 0.64% 93.17% 0.64% AV change (165k) compared to 12/20/13 levy certif.
31112 Property Taxes Delinquent 872,943 464,159.97 775,192 -11.20% 91.15% -11.20% AV change (-98k) compared to 12/20/13 levy certif.
31130 Sale of Tax Title Property 3,000 11,980.17 15,000 400.00% 684.58% Increased to projected actuals
31210 Private Harvest Tax 50,000 0.00 0 -100.00% 0.00% Moved to Timber Excise Tax line item
31720 Leasehold Excise Tax 20,000 12,446.32 20,000 106.68%
31740 Timber Excise Tax 69,865.28 90,000 new Moved from Private Harvest Tax and adjusted to projected actuals
33533 State Forest Funds 728.98
33872 Contract Fees-Cities 1,620.00 3,200 new
33890 Governmental Grants 23,000.00 123,000 new Includes Workforce & Digital Literacy Grant reimbursements
34160 Copier Fees 30,000 17,438.67 32,000 6.67% 99.65% Increased to projected actuals
34161 Graphics Services Charges 4,169.86 4,200 new
34162 Printer Fees 105,000 72,458.11 130,000 23.81% 118.30% Increased to projected actuals
34163 Fax Fees 21,000 12,760.58 21,000 104.17%
34730 Interlibrary Loan Fees 46.93
35970 Library Fines 600,000 296,487.76 570,000 -5.00% 84.71% Decreased to projected actuals (follows circulation decrease)
36110 Investment Income 10,000 2,173.45 5,000 -50.00% 37.26% Decreased to projected actuals (interest rates remain very low)
36111 Interest - State Forest Fund 1.97
36190 Other Interest Earnings 0.28
36200 Key Pen Hith Dept Facility Rev 676.14
36700 Foundation Donations 350,000 246,558.28 290,000 -17.14% 120.76% Moved $140,000 of the distributions to CIP
36710 Friends' Donations 257.01
36720 Friends' Reimbursements 8,199.83 8,200 new
36725 Donations-Other 1,934.23 2,000 new
36920 Book Sale Revenue 20,000 3,344.60 10,000 -50.00% 28.67% Decreased to projected actuals
36990 Miscellaneous Revenue 453.94
36991 Payment for Lost Materials 12,000 6,571.74 12,000 93.88%
36994 Unclaimed Property 105.09
36996 Jury Duty Reimbursement 430.00
36997 Prior Year's Refunds 4,207.36 4,300 new
36998 E Rate Reimbursement 250,000 5,644.07 240,000 -4.00% 3.87% Slight decrease to projected actuals
36999 Rebates - Procurement Card 30,000 37,620.05 50,000 66.67% 214.97% More contracts & payments made via purchase cards

TOTAL REVENUES $28,063,748 $15,258,799.68 $28,259,832 0.70% 93.21%

Increase/decrease over previous

-12,804,948 (-45.63%)

196,084 (.70%)

Compared to 2015 Original budget (passed 12/10/2014)



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
- 2015 BALANCED -

GENERAL FUND % Change
MID-YEAR BUDGET 2015 2015 2015 2015 Final Projected 2015 MID-YEAR
PROPOSED AS OF 7/28/2015 Final (12/10/14) As of 7/21 Mid-Year to 2015 MY  Year End Notes
EXPENDITURES
PERSONNEL

51100 Salaries & Wages 14,345,866 7,901,927.88 14,093,050 -1.76% 94.43% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
51105 Additional Hours 259,045 184,212.79 280,045 8.11% 121.91% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
51106 Shift Differential 151,607 81,722.59 145,146 -4.26% 92.41% Adjusted to year end projections
51107 Substitute Hours 315,515 141,258.86 308,515 -2.22% 76.75% Shifted some funds to Additional Hours
51109 Tuition Assistance Program 300 0.00 300 0.00%
51200 Overtime Wages 5,400 7,472.89 13,400 148.15% 237.23% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
52001 Industrial Insurance 193,617 89,767.98 173,239 -10.52% 79.48% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
52002 Medical Insurance 2,191,477 1,196,193.85 2,171,527 -0.91% 93.57% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
52003 FICA 1,153,581 629,914.77 1,160,745 0.62% 93.61% Increase due to additional hours
52004 Retirement 1,508,392 742,747.75 1,421,868 -5.74% 84.41% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
52005 Dental Insurance 212,859 115,048.09 209,759 -1.46% 92.66% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
52006 Other Benefit (Cell Phone Allowance) 11,020 6,240.00 10,540 -4.36% 97.07%
52010 Life and Disability Insurance 26,987 8,774.75 20,318 -24.71% 55.74% Adjusted to account for unfilled vacancies
52020 Unemployment Compensation 30,500 0.00 30,500 0.00%
52200 Uniforms 1,300 41.63 1,300 5.49%

Total Personnel 20,407,466 11,105,323.83 20,040,252 -1.80% 93.29%

Reduction in salaries planning budget to match projections (510,187) 0.00 (459,256) 9.98% 0.00% Adjusted for year end projections
Net Personnel 19,897,279 11,105,323.83 19,580,996 -1.59% 95.68%
MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

53100 Office/Operating Supplies 164,400 138,764.29 227,558 38.42% 144.70% Includes summer reading supplies (paid for by Foundation)
53101 Custodial Supplies 52,500 28,519.69 52,500 93.13%
53102 Maintenance Supplies 60,200 17,728.20 60,200 50.48%
53103 A/V Processing Supplies 25,000 14,379.54 25,000 98.60%
53104 Book Processing Supplies 20,000 5,890.94 20,000 50.49%
53200 Fuel 47,000 40,760.05 47,000 148.67%
53500 Minor Equipment 3,500 731.23 23,500 571.43% 35.82% Includes replacement of significantly old cleaning equipment
53501 * Furnishings 35,000 37,560.87 75,620 116.06% 183.97% Added furnishings to support mobile technology users
53502 * PC Hardware 20,000 61,838.59 63,900 219.50% 530.05% Includes laptop labs, chromebooks, and supporting equipment
53503 Printers 10,000 0.00 0 -100.00% 0.00% Moved to PC Hardware line item
53505 Software 13,500 8,148.49 13,500 103.47%
54100 * Professional Services 437,884 194,870.15 527,202 20.40% 76.29% Added consulting cost for Strategic Action Plan
54101 Legal Services 30,000 10,082.36 55,000 83.33% 57.61% Increased for contract negotiations and impact bargaining
54102 Collection Agency 22,000 9,267.58 19,900 -9.55% 72.21% Adjusted for year end projections
54161 Resource Sharing Services 19,000 5,351.05 19,000 48.28%
54162 Bibliographics Services 33,000 16,938.05 33,000 87.99%
54163 Printing and Binding 1,500 0.00 1,500 0.00%
54165 Inter Library Loan Lost ltem Charges 2,800 873.44 2,800 53.48%
54200 Postage 35,000 2,832.45 35,800 2.29% 13.87%
54201 Telephone/Data Lines 461,300 388,478.10 461,300 144.37%
54300 * Travel 42,100 13,920.00 42,400 0.71% 56.68%
54301 Mileage Reimbursements 31,150 17,463.40 33,000 5.94% 96.11% Adjusted for year end projections
54400 * Advertising 43,000 22,738.30 52,000 20.93% 90.65% Includes summer reading advertisements (paid for by Foundation)
54501 * Rentals/Leases - Buildings 389,950 318,830.29 389,950 140.16%
54502 * Rentals/Leases - Equipment 32,300 24,054.70 32,400 0.31% 127.67%
54600 Insurance 189,500 75,655.73 178,500 -5.80% 68.44% Adjusting payments for renewal to happen in January 2016
54700 Electricity 235,000 119,096.13 235,000 86.88%



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM

- 2015 BALANCED -

GENERAL FUND % Change
MID-YEAR BUDGET 2015 2015 2015 2015 Final Projected 2015 MID-YEAR
PROPOSED AS OF 7/28/2015 Final (12/10/14) As of 7/21 Mid-Year to 2015 MY  Year End Notes

54701 Natural Gas 15,000 5,560.35 12,000 -20.00% 63.55% Adjusted for year end projections
54702 Water 20,000 10,288.08 20,000 88.18%
54703 Sewer 36,000 12,572.94 25,000 -30.56% 59.87% Adjusted for year end projections
54704 Refuse 27,500 14,332.92 25,000 -9.09% 89.35% Adjusted for year end projections
54800 * General Repairs/Maintenance 229,300 133,499.28 211,300 -7.85% 99.81% Adjusted for year end projections
54801 * Contracted Maintenance 788,000 604,524.28 799,600 1.47% 131.51%
54803 Maint. Telecomm Equipment 31,000 0.00 0 -100.00% 0.00% No longer needed
54900 * Registrations 42,750 29,990.48 47,400 10.88% 120.26% Includes additional training for support staff
54901 * Dues and Memberships 35,170 20,240.00 35,170 98.66%
54902 Taxes and Assessments 29,500 15,327.87 29,500 89.07%
54903 Licenses and Fees 38,890 26,157.07 44,950 15.58% 115.30% Includes movie licensing (moved from Materials budget)
54904 Miscellaneous 790 20.34 790 4.41%
54905 Event Registration 2,000 1,964.72 2,000 168.40%
55100 Intergovernmental 17,000 0.00 17,000 0.00%

Total Maintenance & Operations 3,769,484 2,449,251.95 3,997,240 6.04% 111.39%

* Items that are asterisked required department heads to list specific costs
MATERIALS

534xx Materials 3,555,073 1,938,790.74 3,544,378 -0.30% 93.49% Slight adjustments for electronic collection and movie licensing
53499 Gifts - Materials - 246.60 0

Total Materials 3,555,073 1,939,037.34 3,544,378 -0.30% 93.50% = 12.54% of revenues
59700 TRANSFERS TO CIP 841,912 0.00 1,137,218 35.08% 0.00% Adds to the 3% transfer $289,423 from additional revenue and savings

Total Transfers 841,912 0.00 1,137,218 35.08% 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $28,063,748 15,493,613.12 $28,259,832 0.70% 94.64%

REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES $0 ($234,813.44) $0 Balanced budget



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
- 2015 BALANCED -

GENERAL FUND % Change
MID-YEAR BUDGET 2015 2015 2015 2015 Final Projected 2015 MID-YEAR
PROPOSED AS OF 7/28/2015 Final (12/10/14) As of 7/21 Mid-Year to 2015 MY  Year End Notes
BUDGET SUMMARY
Use of Fund Balance/Cash Reserves 0 0.00 0
REVENUES
Taxes 26,620,748 14,511,910.75 26,739,932 0.45% 93.45% 94.62% of revenues
Intergovernmental 0 25,348.98 126,200 new 0.45% of revenues
Charges for Services 156,000 106,874.15 187,200 20.00% 117.44% 0.66% of revenues
Fines 600,000 296,487.76 570,000 -5.00% 84.71% 2.02% of revenues
Miscellaneous 687,000 318,178.04 636,500 -7.35% 79.40% 2.25% of revenues
TOTAL REVENUES 28,063,748 15,258,799.68 28,259,832 0.70% 93.21% 100.00% of revenues
Increase/decrease over previous year -12,804,948 (-45.63%) 196,084 (.7%)
EXPENDITURES
Personnel 19,897,279 11,105,323.83 19,580,996 -1.59% 95.68% 69.29% of expenditures
Maintenance & Operations 3,769,484 2,449,251.95 3,997,240 6.04% 111.39% 14.14% of expenditures
Materials 3,655,073 1,939,037.34 3,644,378 -0.30% 93.50% 12.54% of expenditures
Subtotal 27,221,836 15,493,613.12 27,122,614 -0.36% 97.57% 95.98% of expenditures
Increase/decrease over previous year -11,728,223 (-43.08%) -99,222 (-.36%)
TRANSFERS TO CIP 841,912 0.00 1,137,218 35.08% 0.00% 4.02% of expenditures
Subtotal 841,912 0.00 1,137,218 35.08% 0.00% 4.02% of expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,063,748 15,493,613.12 28,259,832 0.70% 94.64% 100.00% of expenditures
Increase/decrease over previous year -12,570,135 (-44.79%) 196,084 (.7%)
NET OF REVS & EXPS $0 ($234,813.44) $0



ji Pierce County
M E M %: Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: July 28, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Clifford Jo, Director of Finance & IT
Subject: 2015 Mid-Year Capital Improvement Plan

As part of the mid-year adjustment, the Capital Improvement Plan was reviewed and revised.
Several changes are recommended on the attachment. Major changes are noted below.

e The agreement with the City of Fife calls for moving the entry/exit from 20nd to 66th.
Significant work has already been conducted; remaining work includes actual closure on
20nd, connecting the entryway to the southeast roundabout, and adding 11 parking stalls.

e Creating the Administrative Center Library is fully funded (through Foundation funds).
e Youth Service vans are fully funded (through Foundation funds).

e Technology Plan Implementation include additional purchases to modernize significantly
outdated equipment that fall short of serving the public and staff. ERate reimbursements
are anticipated to be approximately $300,000 which will be recognized in 2016.

e Remodeling the Staff Experience offices to improve confidentiality.
We are requesting the Board to increase the budget from $1,869,500 to $2,969,200. To pay for a
majority of the increase, $490,000 is in the form of new revenues (Foundation funding and
general fund transfer increase) and $300,000 is projected Erate reimbursement in 2016.
A resolution is required to approve the change to the capital improvement budget (attached).
2016 projects will be fully developed beginning in August and proposed in November as part of

the fiscal year budgeting. Further refinements will be made to 2017-2020 projects. Our goal
remains to have approximately $1,000,000 in capital fund balance for the next 5 years.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director * 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * www.piercecountylibrary.org



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
2015 MIDYEAR

PROPOSED JULY 28, 2015 2015
Final Budget Midyear Budget
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (1/1 EST) 2,000,000 2,066,743  Mid-year reflects 2014 fiscal year results
3% Transfer from General Fund 841,912 846,176 3% of revised general fund revenue
Foundation Donations 183,790  Includes SH project, UP furnishings, youth vans, PAC lobby
Other Revenue 17,500 Key Peninsula Health Center reimbursements (per agreement)
Other Transfer: TBD 289,423  Additional transfer due to midyear savings in the general fund
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE 2,841,912 3,403,632

COMMITMENTS
UP 5,000 sq ft Expansion (10 year) 120,000 120,000 No change; on budget
Fife streetwork and parking - 387,000 Required streetfront work per agreement with City of Fife

SUBTOTAL 120,000 507,000

SERVICE IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Restroom Maintenance (GHM, BLK, SMT, EAT) 30,000 - Postponed project; funds covered BLK HVAC additional cost
Replace Aging Furnishings 50,000 50,000 No change; on budget
Helpdesk Upgrades (UP) 58,000 58,000 No change; on budget
PAC/ACL Service Lobby - 50,000 Convert PAC to offer branch services (Foundation funded)
Wayfinding (GIG & PKS in 2015) 20,000 20,000 No change; on budget

SUBTOTAL 158,000 178,000

MAJOR MAINTENANCE

Carpet Extractor 16,000 16,000 No change; on budget
Carpet Replacement (GIG in 2015) 114,500 114,500 No change; on budget
Gutter Replacement (PAC, GIG) 43,000 44,300 Bids came in slightly higher
HVAC Replacement (BLK in 2015) 155,000 176,000 Increased to cover cost of ATS controls
Lighting Upgrades in Parking Lots (KC, SH, BUC) 37,000 37,000 No change; on budget
Seal Coating of Parking Lots 60,000 51,000 Bids came in lower
Staff Experience Remodel 50,000 Confidentiality needs require a remodel to HR offices
PAC Service Door replacement - 7,000 Rear PAC door needs to be replaced to increase security
Steilacoom & Lakewood Fence Replacements - 20,000 Fences need replacing at two libraries

SUBTOTAL 425,500 515,800

VEHICLES

Youth Services vans (2) - 96,400 100% Foundation funded
Vehicle Repair Contingency 10,000 10,000  No change; on budget

SUBTOTAL 10,000 106,400

TECHNOLOGY PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

Public PCs (Very Old PCs, eg., Express Check) 157,000 157,000  No change; on budget
Staff PCs 219,000 328,000 Increased to create uniformity across all staff PCs (future savings)
Servers + Storage 450,000 315,000 Shifted funds to offset part of network equipment costs
Network Switches (>50% Erate reimb) 260,000 595,000 Board approved increases; > 50% will be Erate reimbursed
ITG Towers 69,000 Replaced Media Banks with ITG Towers
UPS Replacement & Electrical work 54,000 Critical electrical needs necessitated replacing UPS
Printers 65,000 Replace copiers with less expensive printers
Network Appliances 33,000 33,000 No change; on budget

SUBTOTAL 1,119,000 1,616,000

SUBTOTAL CIP 1,832,500 2,923,200
Contingency (2% with $25,000 minimum) 37,000 46,000 Increased for contingency needs

Gig Harbor Library Feasibility/Arch. analysis 12,000 Fees for SHKS Architects to provide future design ideas
GRAND TOTAL CIP 1,869,500 2,969,200

ENDING FUND BALANCE (12/31 EST) 972,412 434,432




RESOLUTION NO. 2015-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
TO REVISE THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND BUDGET OF
ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES FOR 2015

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Pierce County Rural Library District on
December 10, 2014 approved a Capital Improvements Budget of $1,869,500.00, and

WHEREAS, in July 2015, the Pierce County Rural Library District conducted a midyear
budget analysis to determine if any adjustments were warranted, including to account for
payments made in 2015 towards 2014 projects, and

WHEREAS, in the year 2015 several unscheduled capital improvement projects needed
immediate attention and adjustments needed to be made to existing or new projects, now,
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PIERCE COUNTY
RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT THAT:

The 2015 Capital Improvements Budget of Estimated Expenditures be revised this date to
the total amount of $2,969,200.00 an increase of $1,099,700.00 from the December 10, 2014
budget, to reflect the additions to, deletions from, modifications to, and/or the rescheduling of
projects outlined in the overall Capital Improvements Plan.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 12TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2015.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT

Robert Allen, Chair

Donna Albers, Vice-Chair

Melanie Butler, Member

Linda Ishem, Member

J. J. McCament, Member




ji Pierce County
M E M O %: Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: July 28, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Clifford Jo, Director of Finance & IT
Subject: 2015 Mid-Year Capital Improvement Fund Transfer

The Library has traditionally transferred in December a portion of its operating budget into the
capital improvement fund. Beginning this year, we will recommend transferring these funds over
sooner so as to provide cash flow for substantial project payments that occur earlier in the fiscal
year. This is necessary to avoid using funds from the general fund in order to pay for capital fund
costs. For 2016, the logical month to make the transfer is during the April Board meeting, which
will time the transfer with receiving the first (of two) major property tax receipts in the year.

This year, we are recommending transferring 3% of all revenues ($847,795.00) amended during
the mid-year process, plus all mid-year savings identified in the general fund ($289,423.00), for a
total of $1,137,218.00.

Attached is a resolution for the Board to pass.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director * 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * www.piercecountylibrary.org



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
TO TRANSFER A PORTION OF THE FUND BALANCE
OF THE GENERAL FUND TO THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

WHEREAS, the beginning fund balance of the General Fund in 2015 was
$8,510,835.46, and

WHEREAS, $841.912.00 was set-aside in the 2015 operating budget for transfer to the
Capital Improvements Fund for proposed capital projects, and

WHEREAS, the Library’s Fiscal Management Policy allows the Board of Trustees to
transfer unanticipated revenues and savings to the Capital Fund, and

WHEREAS, in July 2015, as part of the mid-year budget adjustment, Library
management recommended to the Board of Trustees a revised set-aside transfer from
$841,912.00 to $1,137,218.00, which accounted for three percent (3.00%) of revised revenues
calculated at $847,795.00 and an additional $289,423.00 in savings, for the Capital
Improvements Fund, now, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE PIERCE COUNTY
RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT THAT:

$1,137.218.00 be transferred from the General Fund to the Capital Improvements Fund
for current and future capital projects.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 12TH DAY OF AUGUST 2015.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, PIERCE COUNTY RURAL LIBRARY DISTRICT

Robert Allen, Chair

Donna Albers, Vice-Chair

Melanie Butler, Member

Linda Ishem, Member

J. J. McCament, Member




.?5 Pierce County
M E M O % Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: July 31, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director
Subject: 2016 Budget Process & Calendar

Following is the process and key calendar dates for the 2016 budget.

Date 2016 Budget Activities
Early August | Budget Process Begins:
» Georgia creates budget instructions
» Budget packets sent to managers
» Managers begin creating 2016 budget proposals
August 12 Board of Trustees meeting;:

» Review 2016 budget calendar/process

August — Sept

Library management reviews managers’ proposals

September 9

Board of Trustees meeting;:
» Follow up discussion from previous Board Meeting
» Review of 2016 projected revenues and expenditures

Mid-September

Preliminary certification of property tax received from the County

Mid-October

IPD furnished by Department of Revenue and County Assessor/Treasurer
(Because we are not at the highest statutory limit, IPD will not be a factor.)

October 21

Board of Trustees meeting;:
» Review of 2016 draft revenue and expenditure (balanced budget)
» Review of 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Plan projects and budget

November 11

Board of Trustees meeting;:

» First public hearing regarding the 2016 budget

» Review of draft 2016 budget & Capital Improvement Plan

» Review and approve motion to certify property taxes to be levied for
collection in 2016

» Decision for IPD/tax increase considerations (likely not necessary)

November 13

» Deadline to file tax levy resolutions/budget certification with County
Assessor/Treasurer
» Deadline for IPD override resolution filing (likely not necessary)

December 9

Board of Trustees meeting;:

» Second public hearing regarding the 2016 budget

» Resolution to transfer funds to the Capital Improvement Fund (if
necessary)

» Resolution to adopt 2016 budget

» Resolution to adopt 2016 Capital Improvement Fund budget

December 11

Submit updated budget resolution to the County

December 31

Submit updated property tax certificate(s), if needed

Georgla Lomax, Executive Director * 3805 112~ St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * www.plercecountylibrary.org




‘:-E'i- Pierce County
MEM O %: Library System
Information & Imagination

Date: July 28, 2015
To: Rob Allen, Chair and Members of the Board

From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director

Tl

Subject: Fiscal Management Policy Amendment

From time to time we bring revisions to the Fiscal Management Policy to the Board of Trustees. These
revisions tended to reflect fiscal realities, reflected major fiscal strategies, or included language that
guided the implementation of financial management. The last revision was approved by the Board in late
2009, during which the Library faced significant budget pressures due to the recession and housing
crisis.

We would like some feedback from you regarding any changes you would like to see, so please share
with us your ideas. We also carry some ideas, too, which we will incorporate into the draft. At minimum,
we will need to amend the policy to reflect the creation and purpose of a fund (tentatively called, Special
Purpose Fund) that will enable us to manage grant-related or special purpose projects and set asides (for
example, the Levy Lid-Lift set aside of $360,000 that resides in the general fund balance).

We will then provide you a draft for review during the September Board meeting.

Attached is the existing policy.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director * 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * www.piercecountylibrary.org



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM
BOARD OF TRUSTEES POLICY 3.15: FISCAL MANAGEMENT

It is the policy of the Pierce County Library System (“Library”) Board of Trustees to implement and
maintain sound financial management of the entrusted resources provided by the taxpayers and other
sources of funding, consistent with the Library’s mission. In accordance with state law, RCW 27.12.070,
the Pierce County Office of the Assessor-Treasurer serves duly as the Library’s fiscal agent.

Policy

The Library Board of Trustees establishes the following fiscal management policy, which requires Board
Action to enforce, make decisions, make exceptions, or otherwise implement to the extent law allows:

1.

Current year operations are funded from current year revenues. Permitted exceptions include, but are
not limited to, transferring funds between fund accounts or the incurring of debt.

Cash reserves is a fiscal resource to stabilize long-term library sustainability. Cash reserves will not
be used as a substitute for budget reductions to meet economic challenges.

Cash reserves (fund balance) may be used to plan or pay for current or future operations. Cash
reserves shall not fall below twenty percent (20%) of the following year’s anticipated revenues.

Fiscal year carryovers of funds within the General Fund are limited in nature, and are used for special
purposes that are related to grants, gifts/donations, and collection materials.

To pay for qualified capital projects, a Capital Improvement Fund is established and funded
appropriately by and through the General Fund.

For purposes of managing the Library’s finances, additional fund types may be implemented.

Capital Improvement Fund revenues may be supplemented by unanticipated revenues or
unanticipated savings in expenditures in the General Fund.

The Board approves a budget for revenues and expenditures in each fund, annually or any substantial
modifications throughout the year.

Upon declaring a need for cash reserves to address a severe emergency having effects that cannot be
addressed through the existing budget, the Board may pass a motion to release cash reserves for
purposes of continuity of operations and services. Examples of emergencies are a natural disaster or a
virulent pandemic.

Library Responsibilities

The Board expects the Library to carry out the following responsibilities:

1.
2.

Establish a budget system and administer the budget process.

Establish and maintain financial procedures for managing the Library’s cash. Document, keep
prudently current, and enforce such financial procedures as an implementation of this fiscal policy.

Establish and maintain a ten-year cash reserve strategy to sustain operations that best funds services
to the Library’s communities.

Amended & approved on October 14, 2009



4. Set solvency goals to achieve and implement a perpetual positive fund balance that ensures short-term
debt, excluding inter-fund loans, is not used to pay for operations. This may require cash of at least
three to four months of operations available in the fund balance during certain times in a fiscal year.

5. Develop and manage fiscal practices and strategies so that cash reserves do not fall below twenty
percent (20%) of the following year’s anticipated revenues.

6. Administer a cash-flow system as an anticipatory approach to budget for and meet the Library’s
expenditure needs for future operations, including bill management.

7. Implement the State of Washington’s Budget, Accounting, and Reporting System (BARS).

8. Furnish to the Board appropriate financial reports on a monthly basis, and deliver the annual report to
the Board subsequent to filing it with the State of Washington.

The Board of Trustees or Library Director shall review this fiscal management policy periodically and
amend it as deemed appropriate.

Amended & approved on October 14, 2009



‘-Eé Pierce County
I\/I E I\/I O z: Library System
Information & Imagination

Date: July 29, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and members of the Board of Trustees
From: Karim Adib, Digital Experience Director
Subject: Replacing Fixed Function PCs

The Library uses All-in-one PCs to provide patrons fixed-function services such as Express Self Check,
One-Stop print release and DVD selection and checkout. The current inventory is as much as seven
years old. In some cases the age of the PC is directly effecting quality and consistency of in-branch
services.

The Information Technology department is requesting Board authorization to acquire the necessary
technology to upgrade the Library's All-in-one fixed-function PCs:

We are requesting a motion to authorize the Information Technology department to expend an
amount not to exceed $112,000 with Dell Inc., for products and services listed under Attachment A
— All-in-one PCs. The agreement will provide 84 Dell OptiPlex 3030 AlO PCs to be used for Express
Self Check, One-Stop print release stations and DVD selection and checkout stations.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director * 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * www.piercecountylibrary.org



7/31/2015 Quote Summary_712465317

QUOTATION
Quote #: 712465317
Customer #: 8888851
Contract #: WN32ACA
CustomerAgreement #: T10-MST-296/B27160
Quote Date: 07/31/2015
Date: 7/31/2015 Customer Name: PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM

Thanks for choosing Dell! Your quote is detailed below; please review the quote for product and
informational accuracy. If you find errors or desire certain changes please contact your sales professional
as soon as possible.

Sales Professional Information
SALES REP: ELIZABETH D MCCANN PHONE: 1800 - 4563355
Email Address: Ana_Pullen@Dell.com Phone Ext: 80000

GROUP: 1 QUANTITY: 84 SYSTEM PRICE: $1,171.24 GROUP TOTAL: $98,384.16

Description Quantity

OptiPlex 3030 AlIO CTO (210-ACEZ2) 84
8GB Dual Channel DDR3L 1600MHz (4GBx2) (370-AAPE) 84
Dell Smartcard Keyboard KB813, English (580-AAWY) 84
AMD Radeon Graphics (no adapters), Dell OptiPlex AlO (490-BBGP) 84
Intel Wireless 7260 Software (555-BBSV) 84
500GB (5,400 Rpm) 2.5 inch Solid State Hybrid Hard Drive with 8GB Flash (400-AAMI) 84
Windows 7 Professional English 64bit (Includes Windows 8.1 Pro license) (536-BBBL) 84
US Order (332-1286) 84
Up to 90% efficient PSU Base 49.5cm (19.5 INCH) Touch with Camera, Discrete (321-

BBGW) 84
Dell USB Laser 6-Button Mouse (570-AACP) 84
ENERGY STAR Version 6.0 (387-BBEZ) 84
8x Slimline DVD+/-RW Drive (429-AAMY) 84
Intel Dual Band Wireless-N 7260 2x2 AGN (555-BBSU) 84
System Power Cord (Philipine/TH/US) (450-AA0J) 84
Windows 8.1 DVD OS Recovery(English) (620-AASU) 84
No Dell Backup and Recovery software (637-AAAM) 84
Desktop BTO Standard shipment (800-BBIO) 84
Not Selected in this Configuration (817-BBBC) 84
Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide (English/French/Dutch) (340-AGIK) 84
Software for Integrated Camera (319-BBBL) 84
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service (803-8584) 84
Onsite Service After Remote Diagnosis 3 Years (803-8604) 84
No UPC Label (389-BCGW) 84
1-Watt BIOS (340-ABMZ) 84
OptiPlex 3030 Resource DVD (340-AlIQP) 84
No Quick Reference Guide (340-ABKW) 84
Intel Core i5-4590S Processor (Quad Core, 6MB, 3.00GHz w/HD4600 Graphics) (338- 84
BEEB)

file:///C:/Users/kadib.SERVER S/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/6 TJRYSIV/Quote_712465317.html 1/3


http://www.dell.com/
mailto:Ana_Pullen@Dell.com

7/31/2015 Quote Summary_712465317

No DDPE Encryption Software (954-3465) 84
Heat Sink for Discrete Graphics (412-AADD) 84
Shipping Material, Direct (340-AINQ) 84
Shipping Label for DAO (389-BBUU) 84
AlO Stand OptiPlex 3030 (575-BBCG) 84
PowerDVD Software not included (632-BBBJ) 84
Regulatory Label OptiPlex 3030, Touch (389-BECQ) 84
No Intel Responsive (551-BBBJ) 84
Intel Core |5 Label (389-BBWP) 84
Dell Touch Liquid Crystal Display (391-BBDN) 84
Microsoft Office Trial, MUI, OptiPlex, Precision, Latitude (630-AABP) 84
TPM Enabled (329-BBJL) 84
Dell Data Protection System Tools Digital Delivery/DT (422-0008) 84
Visit www.dell.com/encryption (632-BBBZ) 84
Thank you for buying Dell (632-BBCB) 84
Adobe Reader 11 (640-BBDF) 84
Dell Data Protection | Protected Workspace (640-BBEV) 84
ODM Info (640-BBJB) 84
Dell(TM) Digital Delivery Cirrus Client (640-BBLW) 84
Enable Low Power Mode (658-BBMQ) 84
Dell Client System Update (Updates latest Dell Recommended BIOS, Drivers, Firmware

and Apps),OptiPlex (658-BBMR) 84
Waves Maxx Audio Royalty (658-BBNF) 84
MY DELL (658-BBVM) 84

No Anti-Virus software (650-AAHJ) 84
*Total Purchase Price: $107,632.27
Product Subtotal: $98,384.16
Tax: $9,248.11
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
State Environmental Fee: $0.00
Shipping Method: LTL 5 DAY OR LESS

(* Amount denoted in $)

Order this quote easily online through your Premier page, or if you do not have Premier, using Quote to
Order

Statement of Conditions
The information in this document is believed to be accurate. However, Dell assumes no responsibility for
inaccuracies, errors, or omissions, and shall not be liable for direct, indirect, special, incidental, or
consequential damages resulting from any such error or omission. Dell is not responsible for pricing or
other errors, and reserves the right to cancel orders arising from such errors.
Dell may make changes to this proposal including changes or updates to the products and services
described, including pricing, without notice or obligation.
Terms of Sale

This quote is valid for 30 days unless otherwise stated. Unless you have a separate written agreement

file:///C:/Users/kadib.SERVER S/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/6 TJRYSIV/Quote_712465317.html


http://www.dell.com/qto
http://www.dell.com/account

7/31/2015 Quote Summary_712465317

that specifically applies to this order, your order will be subject to and governed by the following
agreements, each of which are incorporated herein by reference and available in hardcopy from Dell at
your request:

If this purchase is for your internal use only: Dell's Commercial Terms of Sale
(www.dell.com/CTS), which incorporate Dell's U.S. Return Policy (www.dell.com/returnpolicy) and
Warranty (www.dell.com/warrantyterms).

If this purchase is intended for resale: Dell's Reseller Terms of Sale (www.dell.com/resellerterms).

If this purchase includes services: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, Dell's Service
Terms (www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global).

If this purchase includes software: in addition to the foregoing applicable terms, your use of the
software is subject to the license terms accompanying the software, and in the absence of such terms,
then use of the Dell-branded application software is subject to the Dell End User License Agreement -
Type A (www.dell.com/AEULA) and use of the Dell-branded system software is subject to the Dell End
User License Agreement - Type S (www.dell.com/SEULA).

You acknowledge having read and agree to be bound by the foregoing applicable terms in their
entirety. Any terms and conditions set forth in your purchase order or any other correspondence that are
in addition to, inconsistent or in conflict with, the foregoing applicable online terms will be of no force or
effect unless specifically agreed to in a writing signed by Dell that expressly references such terms.
Additional Terms for Public Customers

If you are a department, agency, division, or office of any district, state, county or municipal
government within the United States ("Public Customer"), the following terms ("Public Customer Terms")
apply in addition to the foregoing terms: A. If any portion of the foregoing terms and conditions (or any
terms referenced therein) is prohibited by law, such portion shall not apply to you. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary, the End User License Agreements shall take precedence in all conflicts relevant
to your use of any software. B. By placing your order, you confirm that (1) you are a contracting officer or
other authorized representative of Public Customer with authority to bind the Public Customer to these
terms and conditions, and (2) you have read and agree to be bound by these terms and conditions.
Pricing, Taxes, and Additional Information

All product, pricing, and other information is valid for U.S. customers and U.S. addresses only, and is
based on the latest information available and may be subject to change. Dell reserves the right to cancel
quotes and orders arising from pricing or other errors. Sales tax on products shipped is based on your
"Ship To" address, and for software downloads is based on your "Bill To" address. Please indicate any
tax-exempt status on your PO, and fax your exemption certificate, including your Customer Number, to
the Dell Tax Department at 800-433-9023. Please ensure that your tax-exemption certificate reflects the
correct Dell entity name: Dell Marketing L.P. Note: All tax quoted above is an estimate; final taxes will
be listed on the invoice. If you have any questions regarding tax please send an e-mail to
Tax_Department@dell.com.

For certain products shipped to end-users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to your
invoice. Dell encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

All information supplied to PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM for the purpose of this proposal is to
be considered confidential information belonging to Dell.

About Dell

Dell Inc. listens to customers and delivers innovative technology and services they trust and value.
Uniquely enabled by its direct business model, Dell is a leading global systems and services company
and No. 34 on the Fortune 500. For more information, visit www.dell.com.

Privacy Policy

Dell respects your privacy. Across our business, around the world, Dell will collect, store, and use
customer information only to support and enhance our relationship with your organization, for example, to
process your purchase, provide service and support, and share product, service, and company news and
offerings with you. Dell does not sell your personal information. For a complete statement of our Global
Privacy Policy, please visit dell.com/privacy.

file:///C:/Users/kadib.SERVER S/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/6 TJRYSIV/Quote_712465317.html 3/3


http://www.dell.com/warrantyterms
http://www.dell.com/
http://www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global
http://www.dell.com/SEULA
http://www.dell.com/returnpolicy
http://www.dell.com/AEULA
http://www.dell.com/privacy
http://www.dell.com/CTS

Officers Reports



.?5 Pierce County
M E M %: Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: July 28, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Clifford Jo, Finance & Business Director
Subject: 2015 Property Values for 2016 Tax Levy

On July 3, the Pierce County Assessor-Treasurers Office released their annual report on property
valuations in Pierce County. County-wide, residential properties increased by 6.62% and
commercial property values have increased by 1.73%. We are calculating what this impact will
be on 2016 revenues, and will be developing a budget strategy in August. We will update the
Board next month, as we head into the fiscal year budget process.

My preliminary estimate at this time is that the Library’s taxing district increased in value
between 6% and 7%. Recall that our original estimate was around 5%-7%, so this remains
positive news for the Library that the recovery is continuing.

We still are anticipating considerable work on the budget and much of the increase will be
applied to restore the set-asides, which were greatly reduced to offset further impacts to services
and staffing. As we exit the economic downturn we are faced with needing to address concerns
especially to the capital improvement fund and planning for cash reserves. Through this year, we
had been spending more than our revenues so we had been using cash reserves to pay for
shortfalls.

Please see attached report the County breakdown of property value changes for residential and
commercial.

We will keep the Board apprised.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director * 3005 112 St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 * FAX (253) 537-4600 * www.plercecountylibrary.org



Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer 2015 Residential Revaluation Report
2015 Residential Average Assessed Value Change by City

Dollar Change
2014 Avg 2015 Avg in Avg Assd Percent
City Assd Value Assd Value Value Change
AUBURN $257,139 $275,964 $18,825 7.321%
BONNEY LAKE $237,170 $257,441 $20,271 8.547%
BUCKLEY $181,283 $201,744 $20,460 11.286%
CARBONADO $118,401 $139,769 $21,367 18.047%
DUPONT $262,380 $266,074 $3,694 1.408%
EATONVILLE $140,917 $149,903 $8,985 6.376%
EDGEWOOD $261,730 $273,663 $11,934 4.560%
FIFE $188,164 $205,515 $17,352 9.222%
FIRCREST $235,536 $246,912 $11,377 4.830%
GIG HARBOR $305,820 $324,270 $18,450 6.033%
LAKEWOOD $212,747 $223,093 $10,346 4.863%
MILTON $195,985 $210,133 $14,148 7.219%
ORTING $174,325 $187,849 $13,524 7.758%
PACIFIC $167,750 $172,850 $5,100 3.040%
PUYALLUP $219,942 $232,585 $12,644 5.749%
ROY $152,042 $158,988 $6,946 4.569%
RUSTON $239,312 $253,423 $14,111 5.896%
SOUTH PRAIRIE $117,621 $126,109 $8,488 7.216%
STEILACOOM $264,743 $285,313 $20,570 7.770%
SUMNER $202,963 $218,530 $15,567 7.670%
TACOMA $184,601 $197,694 $13,093 7.092%
UNIVERSITY PLACE $269,448 $283,806 $14,357 5.328%
WILKESON $107,113 $118,130 $11,018 10.286%
UNINCORPORATED $218,017 $232,599 $14,583 6.689%
Averages $204,798 $218,432 $13,634 7.032%

Page 37



Pierce County Assessor-Treasurer 2015 Commercial Revaluation Report

City
Auburn

Bonney Lake

Buckley
Carbonado
Dupont
Eatonville
Edgewood
Fife
Fircrest
Gig Harbor
Lakewood
Milton
Orting
Pacific
Puyallup
Roy

Ruston

South Prairie

Steilacoom
Sumner

Tacoma

University Place

Wilkeson

City Summary

Count

29
226
140

124
137
147
630
72
614
1,657
143
70
192
1,174
28

61
38
115
680
5,721
561
17

12,577

2014
Wtd Avg

$5,546,877
$2,279,173
$1,063,139
$141,700
$4,899,977
$388,183
$752,627
$2,154,798
$1,595,265
$2,044,402
$1,793,816
$1,700,722
$669,453
$831,526
$3,025,335
$273,979
$259,684
$296,300
$1,240,116
$2,621,529
$2,413,762
$1,358,486
$117,270

$1,866,682

2015
Wtd Avg

$7,169,265
$2,278,698
$1,063,950
$148,800
$5,116,406
$437,483
$755,481
$2,195,215
$1,720,391
$2,052,041
$1,815,352
$1,706,131
$670,152
$833,405
$3,073,672
$258,083
$270,765
$300,867
$1,245,653
$2,661,232
$2,692,825
$1,364,537
$118,320

$1,947,741

Difference
$1,622,389
-$475
$811
$7,100
$216,429
$49,299
$2,854
$40,417
$125,126
$7,639
$21,536
$5,409
$699
$1,879
$48,337
-$15,895
$11,081
$4,567
$5,536
$39,703
$279,063
$6,051
$1,050

$81,059

%-Change
Wtd Avg

29.2%
0.0%
0.1%
5.0%
4.4%

12.7%
0.4%
1.9%
7.8%
0.4%
1.2%
0.3%
0.1%
0.2%
1.6%

-5.8%
4.3%
1.5%
0.4%
1.5%

11.6%
0.4%
0.9%

4.3%

Page 1 of 1



j{: Pierce County
M E M O %+ Library System

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

Information & Imagination

August 3, 2015

Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
Lorie Erickson, Facilities Director

Fife Library Site Work Update

PCLS received two bids for the Fife Library site work project. Both bids came in under the budgeted amount of

$250,000. The project will be awarded to Gritton Building Inc. for the base bid amount of $154,152. This does
not include tax or contingency.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director | 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 | (253) 548-3300 | FAX (253) 537-4600 | www.piercecountylibrary.org



<: Pierce County

MEM O 4 Library System
Information & Imagination

Date: August 4, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director
Subject: Deputy Director Hiring Update

Phone interviews have been conducted with 10 Deputy Director candidates. The candidate pool included both
local and national applicants from within the Library industry, government and private business.

The interview team narrowed the group to four semi-finalists who have been invited to participate in in-person
interviews to determine two finalists.

The final interview will include panel interviews with Administrative Team and Leadership Team, an open
reception for staff to meet and interact with candidates, and an assessment exercise with a panel of staff. Despite
the added interview, we will still be on target to make an offer by the end of August.

Attached is the Library’s organization chart and accountability diagram that shows direct supervisory
responsibility as well as the broader organizational authority of this position.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director | 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 | (253) 548-3300 | FAX (253) 537-4600 | www.piercecountylibrary.org



NV 82:6 ST0Z/€/8 19

J138eueln
92ualIadx3 JoWoIsn)
?1ueinq piaeg

Aseaqr winoyiL
Josiasadng
youesg Ayunwwo)
swepy auluear

AJeuqi] wooode|191s
Josiniadng
youeig Ayunwwod [

X0) 133ed

Aseaqiiauodng
Josiniadng
youeig Ayunwwod
9plgGdIA uesns

Aseuqry poomadp3/uoyin
Josiniadng

ase) epur]

Aseiqry 193ua) Ay
Josiniadng
youeig Ayunwwo)
7119\ BUISOY

Aseaqn ay14
Josiaisdng
youeug Ajunwwo)
JswIsyuaselp lwe|

Aseaqi Jauwing
uelleiqiy Joluas
sauleH uag

Aeiqr Aemeueds/puepyied
Ja8eue|n youeug
ussinuy yuaj

ueyieiqr Joluas ]
$)004g uaJey|

Aseuqry aoe|d Ausianiun
Ja8eue|A youelg
J13y19z sauuAy

youeag Ajlunwwo) [

X20p°6A”STOZ Meyd 8107 S10d

FERIINES
yoeasnQ Ajunwwo)
uelJeiqi Jojuas M
1yepJaAaH esn

Areaqry Asppang
Josiniadng
youeug Aylunwwo)
¥23q40N Ayeyl

Aseaqr Sunio
Josiaiadns
youesg Ayunwwo)
AS|81y uesng

uelelqi] Suisiaiadng
Suluieaq Ajeg
weyman
-U0SJapUY uesns

Aeuqi 9||iAuoie3
Josiauadng
youeig Ayunwwo) [

uedieq Apu)

Ateaqiy weyeo
uelJeiqry Jojuas -
uewdas pineq

juawpedaqg juawpedaqg
S9DIAIDS [BNMIA 1 Ateiqry poomaxe Aseaqr soqueH 819 Aseiqr e Asuuog AJeaqn ||iH yanos
Jadeue|n youeug Ja8eue|A youeug uelelqi] Joluss | | J98eue|A youeig -
[ BEIVRILVAVI)Y] 0 uosdwoyy Asdes [ Aydunp uauneq ueAl||ns ueyss N
10193.1q 1uawdo|aAag 92I0PIOM B ?oualadx3 Jasn juswadedul Ajunwwo) Suiuiea] Apes g
Jadeuen sdueul4 UEak : 8 siapeay ‘SaVIAISS I NPY $3121|0d ‘S9IIAIDS JAWOISND yoeannQ YINoA
ysnoH ajeq SusL3aX] |BYsIq uoSyd13 8107 :198eue|y dx3 Jawoisn) :198eue "dx3 Joswoisn) :198eue ‘dx3 Jawoisn) :198euen “dx3 Jawoisn)
qipy Wiley 01044 awief uosialIed JajIuuaf wiy Aof uosja Apnf
1 1 | L 1 1 |
I |
1032341
10109110 10393410 10393410 10392410 . m:wu.m.m_/_ Jo1adid
swdojanaq pun4 ssauisng 1 @aueulq SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD) 2oualadx3 Je1s _m.c_ oo souaLadx3
UewjoH duuAg of pJoyID Jawe epur] uaal9 9aJ3Y) '3 SUIPESY EILCREITD)
0.gsay) epulldIN Yws Janiod Ajjes

JURISISSY DAIINIBXT
SPLIGOIA BI1Dd

J0123.1Q dAI11N23XJ
Xewon el181095

S331sSnyd] 40 advog

L1¥VHD TYNOILVZINYOYO STOZ | WILSAS A¥VYEIT A

i LDMISIQ A¥VHEM AINNOD DHIIGHOSNIZLD)

INNOD 3d¥3id

J032341q Ayndag

uedRA




Customers & Community

Organization Accountability

Reading & Materials
Director

Managers

Branch Managers

Assistant Branch Supervisors
Early Learning Supervising Librarian

Youth Services Admin Asst.

Library Materials Supervisor
Library Services Supervisor
Delivery Supervisor

)
; MANAGEMENT STAFF
!
3 5 o p
1 Leadership Supervision RS— T
e Senior Finance Specialist Administrative Assistant
| 2 EXECUTIVE MINGT SR. MNGT MNGT SITE & DEPT SUPERVISORS Finance Specialist Administrative Specialist
: q>) Finance Assistant
1 o Payroll Administrator
i E) Business Operations Finance Executive Assistant )
[ Director Manager Information Technology Group
'O Senior IT Technicians
! IT Technicians
: o ) ) . . IT Specialists
: Digital Experience |Customer Experience Library Systems Administrator Systems & Database Administrator
1 Director Manager Network Systems Administrator Software Engineers
. o ) Facilities Group
Executive Facilities Facilities Operations Lead Custodial Maintenance Specialist
Director Director Custodian Lead _ Maintenance Technicians
Custodial Supervisor Custodians
Maintenance Supervisor
Staff Experience Fund D.evelopment Staff Experience Group ' el
Director Director [!l;man_li_?es.ources Generalists Development Associate
forary frainer Development Assistant
Communications Communications Graphic Production Supervisor Communications Group
Director Manager Content Writer
Graphic Designer
- Print Technician
kol Communications Specialist
7 Volunteer Services Coordinator
2
: Branch Operations Group
o Librarians - Adult & Youth ~ Diverse Communities Coord.
E Deputy Senior Branch Assistants Diverse Communities Assistant|
g Director Customer Experience | Customer Experience Senior Librarians Reference Associates Bookmobile Operators
o Director Community Branch Supervisors Digital Literacy Associates

Digital Literacy Coordinators
Storytellers
Pages

Reading & Materials Group
Cataloging Librarians

Virtual Experience Librarian
Collection Management Librarians
Acquisitions Specialists
Cataloging Specialists
Senior Library Technicians
Library Technicians
Library Assistants

Drivers

Office Support Group
Senior Admin. Assistant
Administrative Assistant
Office Assistant

Ajlunwwo)d 1 siawoisn)

8/3/2015



j{: Pierce County
I\/I E I\/I O % Library System
Information & Imagination

Date: July 29, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director
Subject: 2015 Legislative Session

The Washington Library Association’s Legislative Planning Committee recently released its “2015
End of Session” report.

The final budget appropriation includes continued funding of Microsoft IT Academy so that
Washington public libraries can continue to offer free access to the full range of its training materials.
It also backfills $2.4 million to maintain services at the State Library.

SSB 5721 adds a public library representative to the state-wide Early Learning Opportunities Council,
which was established in 2014 to advise the Governor on programs that “extend learning and
enrichment for students beyond the traditional school day ...” This is a critical correction as public
libraries are key resources for early learning outside the formal education system.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director | 3005 112" StE Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 | (253) 548-3300 | FAX (253) 537-4600 | www.piercecountylibrary.org



j Pierce County
IVI E M O -z- Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: July 31, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and members of the Board of Trustees
From: Jaime Prothro, Customer Experience Manager
Subject: Washington State Library Digital Literacy Grant / Microsoft IT Academy Open Lab

Pierce County Library System has received its second award of the Washington State Library Digital Literacy Grant.
The grant provides $7500 to the Microsoft IT Academy Open Lab project that has been underway at JBLM and Rally
Point 6/RP6 since March 16, 2015. The original grant funding ended June 18, 2015 and different grant funding through
WorkForce Central has allowed PCLS to continue providing services. The additional Washington State Library grant
will extend these services into 2016.

The Microsoft IT Academy Open Lab was introduced as a service to provide free Microsoft Certification to
transitioning service members, as well as to provide access to free Microsoft courses to Washington residents as part
of a state-wide partnership with Microsoft. The Open Lab audience has expanded to include transitioning soldiers,
active duty soldiers, veterans, and family members as the program has gained in popularity.

Currently, the Open Lab is available 20 hours per week, both on base and in the community at RP6, where PCLS
staff help with accessing the training, testing candidates and issuing MOS (Microsoft Office Specialist) and MTA
(Microsoft Technology Associate) certifications, significant outreach and promotions, and trouble-shooting technical
issues.

At the end of July 2015, the Microsoft IT Academy Open Lab had enrolled 434 soldiers, veterans, and family
members and 179 participants have been certified. The original grant outcome was to certify 50 participants.

11.9% of participants are transitioning soldiers, 40.1% are active duty, 8.8% are retired military, 11.9% are military
reserved. 23.1% are unemployed, 9.5% have part-time employment, and 19% have full-time employment. Of these
participants, 15.9% are military dependents and only 3.7% were previously certified in Microsoft products.

The Open Lab helps provide industry-recognized credentials that demonstrates that participants have skills employers
are looking for. PCLS is pleased to be able to continue to connect our military population with this training.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director | 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 | (253) 548-3300 | FAX (253) 537-4600 | www.piercecountylibrary.org



j{: Pierce County
M E M O %+ Library System

Information & Imagination

Date: August 3, 2015
To: Chair Rob Allen and Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Georgia Lomax, Executive Director
Subject: Regional Trustee Meeting

The 2" Annual Regional Trustee meeting will be held October 24, 2015 from 9:30 am - 2:00 pm. This year’s
meeting will take place at the new Renton Library.

Topics include Becoming an Outcomes-Based Organization and Board Development (training, engagement and
growth).

I will update the Board as further details are finalized.

Georgia Lomax, Executive Director | 3005 112" St E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 | (253) 548-3300 | FAX (253) 537-4600 | www.piercecountylibrary.org



	_Consent Agenda Page
	Consent Agenda

	1 Board Minutes 20150708
	Consent Agenda
	Board Reports
	Routine Reports
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Board Education and Service  Reports
	Officer Reports
	Executive Session
	Announcements
	Adjournment

	Georgia Lomax, Secretary   Rob Allen, Chair

	2 July PBV
	_Routine Reports Page
	Routine Reports

	1 June 2015 Dashboard
	Customer Service Philanthropy D

	2 Monthly Financial Reports July 2015
	2a pcls budget v actual july 2015
	3 IRS Form 990 2014 final review
	IRS Form 990 2014 final review

	4 Executive Director Activities - July
	4 Executive Director Activities - July (2)
	4a 18_month_summary_board2

	_Unfinished Business Page
	Unfinished Business

	1 Staff Engagement Survey Results
	1 Employee Engagement Survey Update
	SES Results Presentation BOT August
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	National Business Research Institute
	National Business Research Institute, Inc.
	National Business Research Institute, Inc.
	A Few of our Valued Clients …
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	Pierce County Library Research Results
	The process for turning results into action
	Slide Number 24


	_New Business Page
	New Business

	1 2015 Mid Year Budget 
	2 2015 Mid Year CIP (res 2015-03)
	3 2015 Mid Year CIP Transfer (res 2015-04)
	4 2016 Budget  Process_Calendar
	5 Fiscal Mgmt Policy Amendment
	6 Fixed Function PC Replacement
	Fixed Function PCs
	Attachment A - All-in-one PCs

	_Officers Reports Page
	Officers Reports

	1 2015 Est Property Values for 2016 Tax Levy
	Memo to Board re 2016 AV 20150728
	pg 23

	2 Fife Library Site Work Update
	3 Deputy Director Hiring Update
	Deputy Director Hiring Update
	3a PCLS Org Chart
	3b org_accountability

	4 2015 Legislative Session
	5 Digital_Literacy Grant
	6 Regional Trustee Meeting
	Board Agenda August 2015.pdf
	ACTION
	Consent Agenda
	04 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the July 8, 2015, Regular Meeting
	2. Approval of July 2015 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
	10 min.
	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Board Education 
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues and labor negotiations.
	Announcements
	01 min.
	Adjournment




